Hamblen County/Morristown Solid Waste Agenda

February 20, 2026

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room

Meeting Called To Order-Tom Rush

Public Comment/General Public Forum:

Approval of Board Minutes:

Financial Report-Amy Hemminger

1. Review financials

Manager’s Report-Dennis Barnes

1. TDEC Inspection

Engineer’s Report-Steve Bostic

1. Landfill Project’s Progress

Unfinished Business: Tom Rush

1. Review/Approval PDS Consulting contract

New Business-Tom Rush

1. SEl review and discussion of proposed new Class Il landfill

Adjournment-Tom Rush




Hamblen County/Morristown Solid Waste Board of Directors Meeting

Minutes: January 16, 2026

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room

Board Members Present: Tom Rush-Chairman, Patrick McGuffin-Vice Chairman, Chris
Cutshaw-(Ex-Officio/County Mayor), Dennis Barnes-(Ex-Officio/Director), Mike Bell, Bob
Garrett, Tim Horner, Matt Lacy, Ventrus Norfolk and Will Sliger.

Others Present: Amy Hemminger, Steve Bostic, Chris Capps, Mike Richardson, Paul Brown, Joe
Sargent, Joey Barnard, Stephanie Clonce and Public.

Meeting Called To Order: Tom Rush

Mr. Rush called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Public Comment/General Public Forum: None

Approval of Minutes: Tom Rush

Mr. Lacy made the motion to approve the December 19, 2025 minutes, and Mr. McGuffin
seconded the motion with all board members in favor.

Financial Report: Amy Hemminger and Tom Rush

1. Review of December Financials- Ms. Hemminger noted several items on the statement
of net position. First, there is a negative balance showing on the operating account due
to the outstanding checks to ETTL and Lakeway Fence. At the end of December, we
withdrew money from the dozer fund at LGIP to pay for the dozer in an amount just
under $581,000. We also withdrew money from the LGIP debt fund to pay for the bond
payments due in December. The bond proceeds receivable reflects through ETTL pay
application #12; we just received pay application #13 and that will be reflected in
January’s financials. On the statement of revenues and expenses, $895,000 is reported
in other income for the insurance money we collected for the shredder that burnt.
Included in capital expenditures are the large payments for the dozer for just under
$581,000 and the shredder for $1,050,000.

2. Mr. Rush stated that the interest rates at First Horizon and LGIP are at 2.15% and 3.84%,
respectively.



Hamblen County/Morristown Solid Waste Board of Directors Meeting

Minutes: January 16, 2026

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room

Manager's Report: Dennis Barnes

1. The TDEC inspection has not been done this month.

2. We received our new shredder this week, and we are getting everything caught up and
cleaned up. We are filling the landfill up quickly. We also received the new dozer, and it
came at a great time, because we needed it.

3. Mr. Barnes stated that we have not had any fires this month, which is a good thing. Mr.
Bell asked if anything had come back that this was arson? Mr. Barnes stated that arson
had been suspected, but we cannot prove it because of where it sat and other things.
Mr. Barnes stated that the compactor had no voltage to it and that looks very
suspicious. The cameras are up and working, and we have a sim card coming to hook it
up to my phone for the cameras. We are keeping the shredder that was destroyed by
fire for parts with plans to scrap the rest of it.

Engineer’s Report: Steve Bostic

Mr. Bostic updated the board on the engineering projects going on at the Landfill (see
attachment).

Mr. Bostic updated the Board on the MUS permit sampling results.

TDEC requested a minor mod for the purchase of the replacement shredder. Obtained Mr.
Barnes signature on the form for submittal to TDEC.

Mr. Rush asked if we had “big elephant” comments from TDEC related to any major permit
approval issues that need to be resolved. Mr. Bostic stated that they have taken care of all the
major issues and are working on the rest. At least maybe by April 2026 or before we will have
the permit. Paper copies of the permit documents were hand delivered to TDEC in Knoxville
and Chattanooga per TDEC’s request.

Mr. Bell asked about the void at the bottom of the submittal. Mr. Bostic stated if we find
something it will be addressed. The tanks must be ordered and must be ready to go out for bid
when the permit is approved.

Mr. Barnard stated not getting our permit will run into ETTL’s schedule of jobs that they have to
start. Hopefully, there will not be any conflict.



Hamblen County/Morristown Solid Waste Board of Directors Meeting

Minutes: January 16, 2026

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room

Mr. Rush asked how much time we have left in regard to space remaining in the existing
landfill, and Mr. Barnes stated that we have one year left in Class I. Mr. Bostic stated that they
are going to fly over the area again to check the status.

Unfinished Business: Joe Sargent

Mr. Sargent came to our meeting to go over the new PDS contract. The contract we have now is
based on 2023 pricing and the new one goes into effect March 1. 2026 with a 9.02% increase
which is $122.49 more a month. The monthly cost will go from $1,236.20 to $1,358.69. He
stated that our remote contract is monitored 24/7 and so is the security software. There is also
a quarterly report that lists all your equipment, and he will get that for our next meeting. Mr.
Sargent went over some of the equipment that is getting old and outdated, such as our three
desktop computers and server. It was recommended that we might want to put those in our
budget for next year for replacement. Mr. Rush stated that he received a call over the holidays
because we were closed, and the customer stated that the website would not open. Mr. Rush
asked Mr. Sargent if there was a way we could post that on our website. Mr. Sargent stated
that we could do that, and he would ask TJ Pierce to see if there are any problems. Mr. Barnes
stated that we did put that up on the website. The board decided to think it over until next
month and take a vote at the February 20, 2026 meeting.

New Business: Joey Barnard

Mr. Barnard of East TN Turf and Landscape stated that the manufacturer’s notice on the liner
will be ready in the spring, but it keeps getting pushed back. Mr. Barnard stated that he would
check on it and get back with them. Mr. Sliger was asking about the lead time for the
manufacturer to deliver the liner.

Adjournment: Tom Rush

Mr. McGuffin made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Sliger seconded the motion with
all board members in favor.

Mr. Rush adjourned the meeting at 9:32 a.m.

Tom Rush-Chairman Chris Cutshaw-Mayor




Morristown-Hamblen County Solid Waste Board

Register: 11130 - Operating Account
From 01/16/2026 through 01/16/2026
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

01/15/2026 1:55 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
62026 Espay ————United-States Treasury  =split———— VOID: 62-136... X - 28
01/16/2026 10271 CAPPS & BYRD, LLP 21100 - Accounts Paya... 201.25 -185,322.53
01/16/2026 10272 CITY OF MORRIST... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 1,061.62 -186,384.15
01/16/2026 10273 FAIRBANKS SCAL... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 2,177.00 -188,561.15
01/16/2026 10274 HAMBLEN COUNT... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 11,742.55 -200,303.70
01/16/2026 10275 LAKEWAY FENCE ... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 12,437.50 -212,741.20
01/16/2026 10276 LIBERTY TIRE RE... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 249.90 -212,991.10
01/16/2026 10277 PURKEY,CARTER,... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 5,263.00 -218,254.10
01/16/2026 10278 STOWERS MACHI... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 2,098.08 -220,352.18
20125 a3
1+061-62 -
2+ 177 -uu -
11,742 .55
1265754 -
249 90+
5:263 .. )
2,098 18
008
352509

Page 1



Morristown-Hamblen County Solid Waste Board 01/16/2026 7:21 AM
Register: 11130 - Operating Account
From 01/16/2026 through 01/16/2026
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref
Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

E-pay United States Treasury  -split- VOID: 62-136... X//,,—-}—B:‘ITI‘IH/
3 185,322.53

CAPPS & BYRD, LLP 21100 - Accounts Paya... -

01/16/2026

01/16/2026 10272 CITY OF RIST... 21100 ‘- Accounts Paya... 1,061.62 -186,384.15

01/16/2026 10273 FAIRBANT:IZO}ZT?GG : ts Paya.. 2,177.00 -188,561.15

01/16/2026 10274 HAMBLEN COUNT... ’_‘Z_I’J_OO-’"ﬁccounts Paya™™ 11,742.55 -200,303.70

01/16/2026 10275 21100 - Accounts Paya... 12,437.50 -212,741.20

01/16/2026 ERTY TIRE RE... 21100 - Accounts Paya... -212,991.10
PURKEY,CARTER,... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 5,263.00 -218,254.10
STOWERS MACHIL... 21100 * Accounts Paya... 2,098.08

01/16/2026 10279 EAST TENNESSEE ... 21100 * Accounts Paya... 51,907.14 -272,259.32

Page 1



Morristown-Hamblen County Solid Waste Board

Register: 11130 - Operating Account
From 01/30/2026 through 01/30/2026
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

01/29/2026 12:46 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
01/30/2026 10280 AFLAC 21100 - Accounts Paya... 610.04 -39,239.74
01/30/2026 10281 ALLEGRA-MORRI... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 153.37 -39,393.11
01/30/2026 10282 BANKCARD CENT... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 2,264.40 -41,657.51
01/30/2026 10283 DAVID BERRY TR... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 4,510.00 -46,167.51
01/30/2026 10284 HAMBLEN COUNT... 21100 * Accounts Paya.., 2,912.41 -49,079.92
01/30/2026 10285 LIBERTY TIRE RE... 21100 * Accounts Paya... 235.90 -49,315.82
01/30/2026 10286 MATT LACY-V 21100 - Accounts Paya... 200.00 -49,515.82
01/30/2026 10287 MIKE BELL 21100 - Accounts Paya... 200.00 -49,715.82
01/30/2026 10288 NAPA AUTO PARTS 21100 - Accounts Paya... 1,044.16 -50,759.98
01/30/2026 10289 PATRICK MCGUFF... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 200.00 -50,959.98
01/30/2026 10290 ROGERS PETROLE... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 4,728.45 -55,688.43
01/30/2026 10291 STERICYCLE, INC. 21100 - Accounts Paya... 89.88 -55,778.31
01/30/2026 10292 TIMOTHY L. HOR... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 200.00 -55,978.31
01/30/2026 10293 TOM RUSH 21100 - Accounts Paya... 200.00 -56,178.31
01/30/2026 10294 TSW AUTOMATIO... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 1,950.00 -58,128.31
01/30/2026 10295 UES PROFESSION... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 64,962.20 -123,090.51
01/30/2026 10296 WESTROCK KNOX... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 3,900.00 -126,990.51
01/30/2026 10297 WITT UTILITY DIS... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 150.00 -127,140.51
610-04 +
15357 -+
2:284 b+
s 51000 =+
2:91241 +
235-9U -
200 -uu
200 « Ly
1040 -1¢
20000
s 728405
8988 +
20000
20000 -
1295050 =+
6hs962-20 +
3900 - Uy
150-00 +
018
8851081
nNa

Page 1



Morristown-Hamblen County Solid Waste Board

Register: 11130 - Operating Account
From 01/30/2026 through 01/30/2026
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

01/30/2026 9:51 AM

Page 1

Date Number Payee Account Payment C Deposit Balance
01/30/2026 10280 AFLAC 21100 - Accounts Paya... 610.04 -19-239.74
01/30/2026 10281 ALLEGRA-MORRI... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 153.37 -39,393.11
01/30/2026 T6282 BANKCARD CENT... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 2,264.40 -41,657.51
01/30/2026 10283 DAVID BERRY TR... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 4,510,606 -46,167.51
01/30/2026 10284 AMBLEN COUNT... 21100 + Accounts Paya... 2,912.41 -49,079.92
01/30/2026 10285 LIBERTYHRE RE... 21100 ‘ Accounts Paya... 235.90 -49,315.82
01/30/2026 10286 MATT LACY-V 21100 - Accounts Paya... 200.00 -49,515.82
01/30/2026 10287 MIKE BELL 00 - Accounts Paya.« 200.00 -49,715.82
01/30/2026 10288 NAPA AUTO PARTS 21100 “Acgoums Paya... 1,044.16 -50,759.98
01/30/2026 10289 PATRICK MCGUFF... 21100 ~Accounts-Paya... 200.00 -50,959.98
01/30/2026 10290 ROGERS PETROLE... .2T100 - Accounts Paya™ 4,728.45 -55,688.43
01/30/2026 10291 STERICYCLE, 21100 - Accounts Paya... 89.88 -55,778.31
01/30/2026 10292 TIMOTE .HOR... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 200.00 -55,978.31
01/30/2026 10293 TON¥ RUSH 21100 - Accounts Paya... 00.00 -56,178.31
01/30/2026 10294 TSW AUTOMATIO... 21100 * Accounts Paya... 1,950.00 -58,128.31
01/30/2026 167295 UES PROFESSION... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 64,962.20 -123,090.51
01/30/2626 10296 WESTROCK KNOX... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 3,900.00 -126;,990.51
41/30/2026 10297 WITT UTILITY DIS... 21100  Accounts Paya... 150.00 -127,140.51
01/30/2026 10298 LIBERTY NATION... 21100 - Accounts Paya... -127,398.41



Morristown-Hamblen County Solid Waste Board

Register: 11130 - Operating Account
From 02/06/2026 through 02/06/2026
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

02/09/2026 10:05 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
02/06/2026 10299 ACCIDENT FUND I... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 926.40 -19,906.30
02/06/2026 10300 CINTAS 21100 - Accounts Paya... 572.60 -20,478.90
02/06/2026 10301 ELLIOTT'S BOOT C... 21100 - Accounts Paya... PO#7650 150.00 -20,628.90
02/06/2026 10302 FUELMAN 21100 - Accounts Paya... 207.10 -20,836.00
02/06/2026 10303 KAZMIER & ASSO... 21100 ' Accounts Paya... PO#7636 950.00 -21,786.00
02/06/2026 10304 LOWE'S CREDIT S... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 730.40 -22,516.40

925 4wy -

572-60 -

150010

207 < 1¢ -

250

750 - by

CO0s

Page 1



F;;EmEC d Cent ECEIVE
ankCard Center Ly
Card Statement JAN 2§ lze

VISA

Account Number XXXX XXXX XXXX 0792 QX‘ r 25, 2025 to January 24, 2026
_ ~ CARDHOLDER SUMMARY _ :
DENNIS R BARNES | Previous | Purchases And Cash Finance i New
XXXX XXXX XXXX 0792 | Balance |+ Other Debits + Advances + Charges - Credits - Payments = Balance
[
CardHolder Totals |  $898.52 ' $2,264.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $898.52 | $2,264.40

FINANCE CHARGE SUMMARY

Average Daily Monthly Correspondmg Annual Periodic Finance
- ) Balance Per|od|c Rate } Per_'centage Rate Charge
PURCHASES $O 00 K 054%(V) 12.65% (V) $0.00

(V) = Variable Rate
GRACE PERIOD
To Avoid a Finance Charge On Purchases, Pay Entire New Balance by Payment Due Date Each
Billing Period. Finance Charge Accrues on Cash Advances Until Paid And Will Be Billed On
Your Next Statement.

ACCOUNT NUMBER | ACCOUNT SUMMARY

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL YOO XXX XXXX 0792 | PREVIOUS BALANGE $898.52

1-800-382-5465 L | PURCHASES & OTHER -
LOSTISTOLEN CARDS GALL | STATEMENT DATE _ 01724726 | | CHARGES $2,264.40
| CREDIT LIMIT $5,000.00 | CASH ADVANCES $0.00
1-800-382-5465 | AVAILABLE CREDIT* vnmm(mwAWNmEmﬁ $0.00
' T e ' | PAST DUE ' $0.00 | | | LATE PAYMENT CHARGE $0.00
SRRl | OVERLIMIT $0.00 | FINANCE CHARGE $0.00
PO. BOX 1545 | DISPUTED AMOUNT $0.00 i |CREDITS $0.00
MEMPHIS, TN 38101-1545 | AMOUNT DUE $113.00 | PAYMENTS $898.52
| PAYMENT DUE DATE _ oz1w26 | NEW BALANCE $2,264.40

- Amount rellected in whole dollars only I

1122 0001 GSH 001 7 24 260123 @& PAGE 1 of 2 10 4015 9000 CMD2

4136

................................. e T TR R TR P PR T T LT seensErsnarnarny

/NPLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT

BANKCARD CENTER
P.O. BOX 1545 HAMBLEN CO/

MEMPHIS TN 38101-1545
ACCOUNT NUMBER XXXX XXXX XXXX 0792

PAYMENT DUE DATE 02-18-26
AMOUNT DUE $113.00
NEW BALANCE $2,264.40

TR T TR | LU B T TR TUTR T TR

gAchﬁgg gENTER AMOUNT ENCLOSED

MEMPHIS TN 38101-0385 $

L L e e LT (U L T

DENNIS R BARNES 4134

MORRISTOWN SOLID WASTE Nz02

3849 SUBLETT RD
MORRISTOWN TN 37813-3734

4?794849410020079: 0011300 0cekb4u0



PAGE 2 OF 2

DENNIS R BARNES

XXX XXXX XXXX 0792

Statement Date 01/24/26 | Credit Limit $5,000.00 | Cash Advance Balance $0.00.
Payment Due Date 02/18/26 Available Credit $2,735.00;' Amount Due $113.00
New Balance $2,264.40
STATEMENT MESSAGES
important Notice
Payments will be posted and credited to your account on the day they are received, subject to
applicable payment processes and cutoff times. However, in order to protect against fraud
and to allow for necessary payment verification and seftlement, it may take up to 5 business days
from receipt of payment for adjustments to be made to your available credit line.
To pay by phone, call 1-800-382-5465. When providing payment instructions via the
automated interactive phone system, you authorize us to debit your account for the amount
indicated on or after the date indicated. This authorization is for a single transaction (including
re-presentment of that transaction) and does not provide for any additional debits.
Important Notice
Your First Horizon credit card is now participating in Visa Account Updater
(VAU), which is a free service required by Visa. If you wish to Opt Out or
require additional information, please call 800-382-5465. To learn more,
please visit www.firsthorizon.com/personal/support/FAQs/General-Banking-FAQs
Post Tran
pa_t_e Date Transaction Description Amount
12-26 12-25 RTK MOBILE RTKMOBILE.COM UT $25.00
12-29 12-28 Amazon.com*IE2E497R3 Amzn.com/bill WA $281.89
12-31 12-31 Amazon.com*JY4995J63 Amzn.com/bill WA $146.29
01-06 01-05 INTUIT *QuickBooks CL.INTUIT.COM CA $1,491.50
01-13 01-13 PAYMENT - THANK YOU  MEMPHIS TN -$898.52 PY
01-14 01-13 FTD* MILDREDS FLORIST MORRISTOWN TN $59.99
01-18 01-16 AMAZON MKTPL*9K92B8G13 Amzn.com/bill WA $191.36
01-18 01-17 AMAZON MKTPL*UOOGNSYS3 Amzn.com/bill WA $68.37
VENDOR # . CHECKE
ACCT. # __ AMIQUNTS
ACCT. # __ AMOUNTS
ACCTH____ AMOUNTS
INVOICE#_____ NETAMOUNT S
RECEIVEDBY______ APPROVED BY
DATE POSTED
1122 0001 GSH 001 7 24 260123 ¢ PAGE 2 of 2 10 %015 9000 CM02

4136



STATE OF TENNESSEE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND
CONSERVATION

DIVISION OF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT.
DAVY CROCKETT TOWER, 7TH FLOOR

500 JAMES ROBERTSON PARKWAY
NASHVILLE, TN 37243

CLASS | FACILITY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

ECEIVE

Initial Inspection

FEB 01 2026 CKIF UN
BY:— DATE TIME \XIEATHER
1/29/2026 13:45 20F Sunny

VIOLATION

CERTIFIED PERSONNELNOT PRESEN
DURING OPERATING HOURS

Al | ACT DACCE

00-11

OBSERVATION
NVO AOC V1 V2

COMMENTS

TRAINED PERSONNEL NOT PRESENT
DURING OPERATING HOURS

0400-11-01-.04(2)(b)5.
0400-11-01-.04(2)(b)4.

COMMENTS

PERMITS, PLANS, OPERATING MANUAL
NOT AVAILABLE

0400-11-01-.02(5)(a)(7).

COMMENTS

INADEQUATE RANDOM
INSPECTION PROGRAM

0400-11-01-.04(2)(s)

COMMENTS

NO OPERATING SCALES AND/OR
FAILURE TO MAINTAIN WASTE
RECORDS

T.C.A. 68-211-862(a)(b)(1)(2)

COMMENTS

OPERATION DOES NOT CORRESPOND
WITH ENGINEERING PLANS

T.C.A. 68-211-104(3)
T.C.A. 68-211-105(b)

COMMENTS

OPERATION DOES NOT CORRESPOND
WITH PERMIT CONDITIONS

T.C.A. 68-211-104(3)
0400-11-01-.02(5)(a)1.

COMMENTS

CN-2855 (Rev. 06-24)

Page 1 of 8

RDA 2202



ACCESS NOT LIMITED TO OPERATING
HOURS

VIOLATION

oz OBSERVATION
REGULATION TR TS

T10400-11-01-.042)(a)4.

- . ¢ = J

COMMENTS

INADEQUATE INFORMATION SIGNS

0400-11-01-.04(2)(b)2

COMMENTS

INADEQUATE ARTIFICIAL OR NATURAL
BARRIER

0400-11-01-.04(2)(b)1.

COMMENTS

INADEQUATE EMPLOYEE FACILITIES

0400-11-01-.04(2)(e)

COMMENTS

UNSATISFACTORY ACCESS ROAD(S)/
PARKING AREA(S)

P

0400-11-01-.04(2)(b)3.

COMMENTS

NO COMMUNICATION DEVICES

0400-11-01-.04(2)(f)

COMMENTS

INADEQUATE FIRE PROTECTION

0400-11-01-.04(2)(c)2.

COMMENTS

NO PERMANENT BENCHMARK

0400-11-01-.04(2)(0)

COMMENTS

BUFFER ZONE STANDARD VIOLATED

0400-11-01-.04(3)(a)

COMMENTS

CN-2855 (Rev. 06-24)

RDA 2202

Page 2 of 7



VIOLATION

UNSATISFACTORY LITTER CONTROL

: OBSERVATION
NVO AOC V1 V2

0

40-1 -01-.04(2)(d)

Litter needs to be cleared before flagging to avoid violations.
COMMENTS

INADEQUATE DUST CONTROL

0400-11-01-.04(2)(j)

COMMENTS

INADEQUATE VECTOR CONTROL

0400-11-01-.04(2)@)1.

COMMENTS

POTENTIAL FOR EXPLOSIONS OR
UNCONTROLLED FIRES

0400-11-01-.04(5)(a)

0400-11-01-.04(2)(a)2.

COMMENTS

UNAPPROVED SALVAGING OF WASTE

0400-11-01-.04(2)(b)6.

COMMENTS

LEACHATE OBSERVED AT THE SITE

*LEACHATE ON EXTERNAL SLOPE

*LEACHATE ENTERING RUN-OFF

*LEACHATE ENTERING A WATER COURSE

COMMENTS

INADEQUATE MAINTENANCE OF LEACHATE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
(Inspector check and record (i) Sump Levels (ii) Interception surfaces
and piping (iii) Tanks. “Sumps: <12” NVO, 12"<36" V1, >36" V2")

0400-11-01-.04(2)(a)(3).
0400-11-01-.04(4)(a)7.

COMMENTS

Leachate Improperly Managed

0400-11-01-.04(4)(a)8.(i-iii)

COMMENTS

CN-2855 (Rev. 06-24)

RDA 2202

Page 3 of 8



VIOLATION

INADEQUATE LEACHATE COLLECTION
SYSTEM

OBSERVATION
REGULATION NVO AOC VI V2

0400-11-01-.04{(4)(a)7.

COMMENTS

COMMENTS

INADEQUATE MAINTENANCE OF RUN-
ON/RUN-OFF SYSTEM(S)

0400-11-01-.04(2)(i)1-5
0400-11-01-.04(8)(c)4(i)

COMMENTS

EXPOSED SOLID WASTE

0400-11-01-.04(2)(a)(3).

COMMENTS

0400-11-01-.0

4(5)(a)

COMMENTS

INADEQUATE MAINTENANCE OF GAS
MIGRATION CONTROL SYSTEM

0400-11-01-.04(5)(a)

COMMENTS

GROUNDWATER MONITORING SYSTEM IMPROPERLY
MAINTAINED

0400-11-01-.02(5)(a)4.

COMMENTS

e T
i

MATERIAL

A ul
141 1Pr

0400-11-01-.04(2)(h)

COMMENTS

UNSATISFACTORY INITIAL COVER

0400-11-01-.04(6)(a)3.
0400-11-01-.04(6)(a)5.

COMMENTS

CN-2855 (Rev. 06-24)

RDA 2202

Page 4 of 8



VIOLATION

UNSATISFACTORY

OBSERVATION
NVO AOC V1 V2

0400-11-01-.04(6)(a)4.

INTERMEDIATE COVER 0400-11-01-.04(6)(a)5.
COMMENTS

UNSATISFACTORY FINAL COVER

0400-11-01-.04(6)(a)6.
0400-11-01-.04(8()3(i)

COMMENTS

UNSATISFACTORY STABILIZATION OF
COVER

0400-11-01-.04(6)(a)5

COMMENTS

INADEQUATE OPERATING EQUIPMENT

NP T VT U e S SR g A AR

w LA Sl e [l s el el -

COMMENTS

UNAVAILABILITY OF BACKUP EQUIPMENT

0400-11-01-.04(2)(g)

COMMENTS

WASTE NOT CONFINED TO A MANAGEABLE
AREA

0400-11-01-.04(6)(a)1.

COMMENTS

IMPROPER SPREADING OF WASTE

0400-11-01-.04(6)(a)2. —— 7
(=S N Vel T T |

COMMENTS

IMPROPER COMPACTING OF WASTE

0400-11-01-.04(6)(a)2.

000

COMMENTS

CN-2855 (Rev. 06-24)

RDA 2202

Page 5 of 8



1 AT | OBSERVATION
VIOLATION REGULATION Ao

MISHANDLING OF SPECIAL 0400-11-01-.01(4)(d)1.
WASTE

COMMENTS

EVIDENCE OF OPEN BURNING 0400-11-01-.04(2)(0)1.

COMMENTS

DUMPING OF WASTE INTO WATER 0400-11-01-.04 (2)(a)3.

COMMENTS

R RS o S

UNAUTHORIZED WASTE

ol bt ;—.:{'1 s et b

0400-11-01-.042)(K)1.

COMMENTS

UNAPPROVED SPECIAL WASTE 0400-11-01-.01(4)(b)
ACCEPTED 0400-11-01-.01(4)(c)5

COMMENTS

DEAD ANIMALS 0400-11-01-.04(2)(k)5.(ii) (I-1)
IMPROPERLY HANDLED

COMMENTS

TIRES IMPROPERLY HANDLED 0400-11-01-.04(2)(k)3.

COMMENTS

MEDICAL WASTE IMPROPERLY 0400-11-01-.04(2)(k)4.
HANDLED

COMMENTS

CN-2855 (Rev. 06-24) RDA 2202

Page 6 of 8



LEACHATE LEVELS

*Disclaimer:

The information contained in the checklists is not intended to be all inclusive and is subject to change, and are intended solely for use by Division of Solid Waste
Management. These checklists are not a substitute for evaluation of compliance in accordance with applicable laws and regulations, and are not intended for, nor
can they be relied upon, to create any rights, substantive or procedural, enforceable or usable by any party in litigation with the State of Tennessee or its

employees.

Follow-Up Inspection Date

Inspector Name

CN-2855 (Rev. 06-24)

Lewis L Haynes IV

Digitally signed by Lewis L Haynes IV
Date: 2026.01.30 12:40:04 -05'00'

Page 7 of 8

RDA 2202




ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

Please be aware that storage of large amounts of soil and mulch on top of landfill can leds to issues with stability and leachate
generation.




(=CEIVE

FEB 0 ’ m EE DIVISION OF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT ,’q
Initial Inspectio By SS 111 FACILITY INSPECTION DOCUMENT . F
- — Ly
SITE DATE TIME WEATHER
1/29/2026 15:30 20F Sunny
EFO
Lakeway Sanitation & Recycling C&D DML320000100 4601 Sublett Road Hamblen KNOX
OBSERVATION
VIOLATION REGULATION NVO AOC VI V2
. " " y 11 .___ _'.-l > FOR ST )= .
BUFFER ZONE STANDARD VIOLATED 0400-11-01-.04(3)(a) ?
8310 RIL LI
COMMENTS
NO COMMUNICATION DEVICES 0400-11-01-.04(2)(f)
8130
COMMENTS
Be N TS e T e RN ACONERAANERIAE ST e *
UNAVAILABILITY OF COVER MATERIAL. 0400-11-01-.04(2)(h)
8160
COMMENTS
L S S e R N D 5 WRALS S S
DEAD ANIMALS IMPROPERLY HANDLED 0400-11-01-.04(2)(k)5.(i)
8250
COMMENTS
— L - - :_L_— —1':-'? LT

INADEQUATE DUST CONTROL

8190
COMMENTS
UNSATISFACTORY RECORDS OR REPORTS 0400-11-01-.02(5)(a)7
8530 TCA 68-211-862(a)
COMMENTS

PERMITS, PLANS, OPERATING MANUAL NOT | 0400-11-01-.02(5)(aX7)
8590 |AVAILABLE

COMMENTS

Page 1 of 5 UPDATED 11/8/2022




VIOLATION

1A

EVIDENCE OF OPEN BURNING 0400-11-01-.04(2)X(c)

8080

COMMENTS

INADEQUATE FIRE PROTECTION 0400-11-01-.04(2)(c)2 ? =11
8090 |

COMMENTS

INADEQUATE VECTOR CONTROL 0400 11 01 04(2)(a)

8010

COMMENTS

8020 ACCESS NOT LIMITED TO OPERATING HOURS  |0400-11-01-.04(2)(a)4

COMMENTS

INADEQUATE ARTIFICIAL OR NATURAL 0400-11-01-.04(2)(b)1
8030 |BARRIER

COMMENTS
INADEQUATE INFORMATION SIGNS 0400-11-01-.04(2)(b)2
8040 TCA 68-211-703(h)
COMMENTS

UNSATISFACTORY ACCESS ROAD(S)/PARKING | 0400-11-01-.04(2)(b)3
8050 |AReA(s)

COMMENTS

3070 UNAPPROVED SALVAGING OF WASTE 0400-11-01-.04(2)(b)6 rdl

COMMENTS

UNSATISFACTORY LITTER CONTROL 0400 11 01 .04(2)(d)

COMMENTS

Page 2 of 5 UPDATED 11/8/2022



"OBSERVATION
VIOLATION REGULATION NVO AOC V1 V2
.- 1 ; ) [l i ERAT  EQUIPMEN M S _ _ ; : - A :
INADEQUATE OPERATING EQUIPMENT 0400-11-01-.04(2)(g) ? 1 =
8140 B HE
commenTs |New Shredder is on site and being utilized. But compactor is still down for maintenance, so operators are forced to move it
between landfills during operating hours.
UNAVAILABILITY OF BACKUP EQUIPMENT 0400-11-01-.04(2)(g)
8150
COMMENTS
IR T e St ) (FORM/
EXPOSED SOLID WASTE 0400 11 01 04(2)(a)(3
8270
COMMENTS
LEACHATE OBSERVED AT THE SITE 0400-11-01-.04(2)(a)(3)
8350 0400-11-01-.04(4)(C)(i)-(iii)
COMMENTS
LEACHATE ENTERING RUN-OFF 0400-11-01-.04(2)a)3)
8360 0400-11-01-.04(4)(C)(i)-(iii)
COMMENTS
LEACHATE ENTERING A WATER COURSE 0400-11-01-.04(2)(aX3)
8370 0400-11-01-.04(4)(c)(i)-(iii)
COMMENTS
EXCESSIVE POOLING OF WATER (CLOSURE/POST)0400-11-01-.04(2)(a)3
8490 0400-11-01-.04(8)(C)4(iii)
(ACTIVE) 0400-11-01-04(9)(b)1(ix)
COMMENTS
DUMPING OF WASTE INTO WATER 0400-11-01-.04 (2)(a)3
8520
COMMENTS
E T T 2 SRS T 7
[t aci e =1 WYL J o= sl RO - b LY et o S 1NN T b g _.".L ’\!J.___' e Ll 3 = —
NO PERMANENT BENCHMARK 0400-11-01-.04(2)(0) ? =1 e 1
8280 DL
COMMENTS

Page 3 of 5 UPDATED 11/8/2022



8120

VIOLATION

INADEQUATE EMPLOYEE FACILITIES

X OBSERVATION
REGULATION e

0400-11-01-.04(2)(e)

COMMENTS

8540

GROUNDWATER MONITORING SYSTEM

0400-11-01-.02(5)(a)4

IMPROPERLY MAINTAINED
COMMENTS
8290
COMMENTS
B FENh gl T : 0 :
INADEQUATE MAINTENANCE OF RUN-ON/ | 0400-11-01-04(2)(1)1-5
8170 |RUN-OFF SYSTEM(S) 0400-11-01-.04(8)(C)4())
COMMENTS
INADEQUATE EROSION CONTROL 0400-11-01-.04(2)(1)6
8180 0400-11-01-.04(8)(C)A(ii)
COMMENTS

E e

MISHANDLING OF SPECIAL WASTE

0400-11-01-01(4)d)1

OPERATION DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH ENGINEERING

(3 )

8570 |PLANS (EVALUATE AND RECORD THE APPROXIMATE TCA 68-211-105(b)
INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR SLOPE OF THE LANDFILL)
COMMENTS
OPERATION DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH TCA 68-211-104(3)
8580 |peRMIT CONDITIONS 0400-11-01-.02(5)(a)1)
COMMENTS

Page 4 of 5 UPDATED 11/8/2022



" OBSERVATION _
VIOLATION REGULATION
WASTE NOT CONFINED TO A MANAGEABLE  |0400-11-01-.04(6)(b)1 2]
8430 |ARea
COMMENTS
UNSATISFACTORY INITIAL COVER 0400-11-01-.04(6)(b)2(ii)
8460
COMMENTS
UNSATISFACTORY FINAL COVER 0400-11-01-.04(6)(b)3
8480
COMMENTS
UNSATISFACTORY STABILIZATION OF COVER | 0400-11-01-.04(6)(a)5,6
8510
COMMENTS
10 it SR i R R A mkm‘;m- FHONS LR RSl S L A
UNAUTHORIZED WASTE ACCEPTED 0400-11-01- 04(2)(k)1
8210 0400-11-01-.04(2)(k)}6
COMMENTS
UNAPPROVED SPECIAL WASTE ACCEPTED 0400-11-01-.01(4)(b)
8220 0400-11-01-.01(4)(c)5
COMMENTS
TIRES IMPROPERLY HANDLED 0400-11-01-.04(2)(k)3.(i)
8230
COMMENTS
MEDICAL WASTE IMPROPERLY HANDLED 0400-11-01-.04(2)(k)4(i-iv)
8240
COMMENTS

Page 5 of 6

UPDATED 11/8/2022




ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

*Disclaimer: The information contained in these documents (checklists/notes, etc.) is not intended to be all inclusive and is subject to change. These
documents are intended solely for use by DSWM staff. These documents are not a substitute for evaluation of compliance in accordance with applicable
laws and regulations. These documents are not intended for, nor can they be relied upon, to create any rights, substantive or procedural, enforceable or

useable by any party in litigation with the State of Tennessee or its employees.

Follow-Up Inspection Date

Inspector Name : y Digitally signed by Lewis L Haynes IV
Lewis L Haynes IV Dl 5058 01.50 134703 0500

Page b of 6 UPDATED 11/8/2022



Additional Comments




T

shieils Aluesiem pue age ylm alempley 1noA o Sunsi sepinoad nodassiy) e
payoelie 9ag —110day 810409417 alemplieH ‘¢
'noA 10} se8essawl ppe ued s °q
‘wa)qo.id Jasn e usaq aAeY PIN0OI 1l 10 BNSSI 8yl Usag aAey pInod l1ey] ‘Ajedoid erepdn 1,upip Jesmouq s,uosiad
8yl ss8)un we)qoid e pasned aAeY 10U Pinoys 1 Ing ‘sAepnoy syl 8ulinp sianiasqam ay) uo sepelddn swos Sulop sem(l ‘e
9lIsgsp 'L
***'NOA 104 S9\gBIBAIIAP AWOS pey |

"MoU> 8w 18] aseald ‘suonsanb Jayln Aue aney noA | ‘N1am usm e adoy | "Aepol Suileswl pieod syl 1k ag 01 aw Suimone 10) noAdjuey]
‘alueydelg pue woj

uolssnasig pieog Sad 01 dn-moj|o4 :3193lqns
<WOY [IlBWE @966 To1eIISWI> 31L41S WO :2)
<ZI0"MSWIY@9d10> duo|) alueydals ;01
IV SZ:0T 9202 ‘8T Azenuer ‘Aepuns :juas
<Wo3 3unjnsuoospd@aol> Juasies aor :wo.4

uoissnasiqg pJeog SAd 03 dn-mojjo4 M4 :3a3lgns
<810°mswdYy@sauleqp> sauleg Sjuuag <1au°1SEIWOI@SLWOY) YSna> SBWOY] ysny 0]

NV 92:£ 9202 ‘0z AMenuer ‘Aepsan] :juas
<810'MswIy@ad140> 33uo|) alueydals :woaq

woyg
‘syueyl

19)oed pleoq Alenigad 8yl Ul JUSWYDILLE PUR JIews siy] spnjou|

‘alueydolrg

uoIssNIsI] pieog SAd 03 dn-mojjod 3y alqns
ssuleg sluusQ ‘@ouo|) alueydels 0]

NV 9L:01 9207 ‘8¢ Auenuer ‘Aepsaupam Juas
<JBUTISEOWIOI @SBWOYL YSnU> ysny woj ‘woly

asuo|) aiueydays



SIS MaInay 9j6009 SOd V SpInoid
HI8ZE NI ‘UMOISILION ‘dAIIQ SPISBUIUIOW HZ6T

suolinjog ABojouysa) Buipiaoig

oo bUjnsuoIspd Mmm
o3 bUjNsuoIspd®ao]
8880°8IL'ECh 1
00D pue sadjes

sdd | auabues sor

20f
‘ule8e noAjueyy

‘sapesgdn aininy o} Suiuue)d 1noge uoi1esiaAu09 uosiad-ul 1o 11ed auoyd e aAey 01 831} PINOM NOA JI MOW| 8W 187

"910A0 198pNqg 8Z0Z U1 Ul 1s81e] 83 1k 10 1eak183png £Z0g Xau
ay3 ul s1endwoo ayy 8uioejdal JapIsuod 01 NoA a8einoous pinom | "Aueniqa4 Ul s1edh G yoeal 1)im eyl s193ndwod € ey NOA ‘e
sioindwon g
‘8uiuuni pue dn 31198 03 8)Iym e aye1 PIN02 11 1Ng ‘alemios ayl un Ajuesodwal 01 8sh ued am 1eyl 8oe1d ul aouendde dndjoeq
B 9ARY OP SAA (19A0231 OM] 10 ABpP 10 SINOY |BISASS X001 1l aiNnjie) e sem alayl ased ul aoeyd ul Aouagunuoo e aney noAoq °p
*9sk8aloUl alnjle} Jo S8oUBYD S198 19AISS B}
189P)0 8y} ‘JOASMOH ‘S8llueliem papuslxs ay) aseyaind Aq Jaguo] 188 ued noA1ng ‘sieak G S| 19AI8S J0 Aoue109dxe 94l |eWwION 'O
"/20¢ Ul 3 Op 1,uop noA
J1 820Z 19qWIBAON 8.1048( 1l 8oe1dal 01 NOA 83e1N0JUS PINOM | INg ‘UOISUSIXD Alueliem Jayloue aseyoind Ajgeqold ued noA1Q g
/202 Ul salidxa uolsuaixa Ajuellem ay) 910jaq Juswade|dal 10} paIspISu0d 9q 0} Spaau 1anas ay] ‘e
o8e Janieg v
“1eah ay3 ul Ja1ey Jaysiy ag pinoo Ing 0/ G8Z$ 84 NNIMm 1emaual fjueriemiesh | g
‘w81 19qWaNON uo a8e Jo sieaA G yoeal|)ImIanas ay]| ‘e
Alueliem Ianias g
syluow g A1aAa siy3 Buimeg aq pinoys siueydals o
91949 uswage)dal e 1o) Buluueld pue gunespng yimisisse ued siyl °q



ECEIVE
RV 05 2825

BY:
._--__'____'—"'——--

Providing Technology Solutions

B e e = e

T ]

Managed Services

Hamblen Solid Waste Managed Services Renewal

Quote # PDS005674
Version 1

Prepared for:

Hamblen County Morristown Solid Waste System

Staphanie Clonce
offic



T IR 1

Providing Technology Solutions

Wednesday, November 05, 2025

Hamblen County Morristown Solid Waste System
Stephanie Clonce

3849 Sublett Rd

Morristown, TN 37813

office@hcmsw.org

Dear Stephanie,

PDS values you as a customer and appreciates you relying on us to provide you with the IT services and security required to serve and protect your business.
Your Managed Services renewal period is approaching for your Managed Services plan.

This quote provides the updated pricing and services that will be effective: March 1, 2026
Your services plan quote is: Remote Managed Services

Please note that this quote does include your managed backup services. PDS is migrating to new services that does not provide the same infinite retention
backup plan that you have now. We will be migrating you 10 year backup retention effective December 20, 2025. We will be providing the backup appliance for
this transition at no cost and implementation. In the next 12 to 24 months you will need to another new appliance migration and implementation. When that time
occurs you will incur those charges. Typically, customer incur these charges every 3 years.

PDS is constantly working to ensure that our services are security focused. As part of our base services, we provide top level MDR end point protection that is
monitored 24x7 by a Secure Operations Center (SOC) along with with 24x7 proactive monitoring. Additionally, we provide computer administrative management (o
assist with protecting your users from installing unapproved and possibly threatening programs. Along with these services we also offer Advanced DNS protection
services for our clients to ensure that your employees are protected when they click on websites with known threats. These are the minimum services we offer our
customers. If you desire additional protection please contact us for the other protection services we can offer your business. in some cases, any base services
that were not on your account are being included in this quote.

We will be sending new agreements that need to be electronically signed before the effective date above. The one year managed service agreement will auto

renew on the anniversary date. Signing these agreements are required to continue services with PDS. Other agreements with PDS are not affected by this
managed services agreement. Please contact us if you have questions.

PDS offers multiple plans. If you are interested in one of our other plans, please let us know

1. Monitar Manaqed Services provides a standard basic managed services suite to protect your computers, your users, and provides proactive patching
and monitoring of your systems. Other added subscription services are also included in the plan as designated. Laboris an additional cost for reguests
for service,

2. Remote Managed Services is a flat cost support plan that includes the standard services in the Monitor Managed Services plan plus all remot
included with your service. Other added subscrption services are also included in the plan as designated. Additional labor is billed only for the
exceptions to the plan.

3. Complete Managed Services a flat cost support plan that includes the standard services in the Monitor and Remote Managed Services plan plus all
aonsite labor is included with your service. Other added subscription services are alse included in the plan as designated. Additional labor is billed only for

the exceptions to the plan.

e labor is

The quote shows the cost for each quoted plan and the subscriptions. Microsoft licensing is shown for the Monitor Manged Services plan and Remote/Complete
Managed Services plan (RMCP). Managed web services is the monthly DNS hosting. PDS prefers to host your DNS due to security and management
needs. Managed backup services for servers or workstations, along with others services, may be included in the quote.

All plans are governed by the master terms and managed services agreements with one (1) year auto renewable terms.

Other services and labor may be included / Please review the attached Managed Services plans checklist for covered services
On-boarding and other labor for implementing services and features may be included / Subscriptions are based on usage and may fluctuate

Quote #PDS005674 v1 This Quote Is Confidential Page: 2 of 10



Providing Technology Solutions

SR NI KIS ESTT

PDS Managed IT Services:

Introduction

At PDS, we are committed to providing comprehensive and reliable IT solutions that empower your business to operate
seamlessly. Our Managed IT Services are designed to deliver full coverage, proactive support, and robust security to meet your
organization's needs. With our flat-cost support plans you can more easily budget your monthly 1T expenditure, knowing that
you will get remote support based on your plan to keep your business operating effectively. If you are not interested in a flat-cost
plan, then we can provide you with a subscription-based plan with labor at our normal rates. No matter what your plan is, PDS
offers a wide range of services to support and protect your business.

Our Service Offering

Customized Support Plans

Providing the customized support plan that your business requires. This includes flat rate cost plans to better help you
plan your IT support costs.

Full Remote Support

Utilizing industry-standard MSP tools, our team offers swift and efficient remote support for all your IT needs. This
ensures minimal downtime and quick resolution of any issues.

PDS’ Staff of Technician and Engineers

Utilizing industry-standard MSP tools, our experienced technicians provide rapid remote support for troubleshooting,
maintenance, and user assistance to your team 24x7.

Advanced Endpoint Detection and Response (EDR)

Our security solution provides continuous threat monitoring, detection, and immediate response to potential security
incidents. This proactive approach safeguards your digital assets by providing continuous monitoring, real-time detection,
response, and remediation for potential threats using best-in-class EDR technology to safeguard your systems and
network.

24x7 Secure Operations Center Monitoring & Response

Our Security Operations Center (SOC) operates around the clock to monitor your covered systems continuously. Our
skilled security teams respond promptly to any alerts, ensuring your systems always remain secure and compliant.
System Monitoring and Alerts:

We are constantly monitoring your workstations and servers and ensuring that issues are proactively resolved.
Additionally, our tools manage Windows updates to ensure your systems are operating on the latest patches and
updates.

Remote Access Tools:

PDS provides our customers with remote access to their computers via our secure remote connection tools.
Emergency Support Available 24/7

Qur skilled team of technicians and engineers are on standby for emergency support by providing rapid response to
critical issues to minimize business disruption,

Key Benefits

Customized support plans

Flat rate support plans to help with planned IT support costs

Priority support and services with 24x7 support services available

24/7 proactive cybersecurity monitoring and incident response

Minimized downtime with proactive maintenance and support

Industry-leading security tools like EDR for threat detection

Managed backup options to ensure your data is safe and you can recovery quickly when you need to get your business
back online

Quote #PDS005674 v1 This Quote Is Confidential page: 3 of 10



Providing Technology Solutions

EEEEOEEETTE SR DRI ST

Scalable solutions tailored to your business needs

VolP phone sales and support

Computer, server, and network sales and support

Project planning and implementation customized to your needs

Why Choose PDS?

» Flat Cost Support Plans - Budget your IT costs with our flat cost plans

« Round-the-Clock Security & Support: Always-on monitoring and response prevents security breaches and reduces
downtime.

« Expert Team: A large, dedicated team of technicians and security engineers providing reliable support Day & Night.

« Proactive Management: We don't just fix problems; we prevent them with continuous monitoring and strategic
upgrades.

« Scalable & Customized: Solutions tailored to meet your unique business requirements.

« Customized Support: We want to learn about your business so we can provide customized support options that best
suit your business

« Reports and analytics: We provide information that is relevant and easy to understand.

Get Started Today!
Partner with PDS for peace of mind knowing your IT environment is in expert hands.

Contact us at 423.318.0888 or visit WWW.PDSCONSULTING.COM to learn more or schedule a consultation.

Thank you,

Yt deg

Joe Sargent
coo
PDS

Quote #PDS005674 v1 This Quote Is Confidential Page: 4 of 10



Providing Technology Solutions

ST T T

Managed Services - Remote

Description Recurring | Qty Ext. Recurring
MS- Remote Workstation Management, Monitoring, Maintenance & EDR $65.00 4 $260.00
REMOTEWORKST
ATION

Managed Remote Warkstation-Comprehensive 8x5 remote only

support, protection, system and hardware monitoring, remote

access, system updates, and system access management.

Pravides 24/7 Endpoint Detection Response (EDR) monitoring and

initial remediation for threat protection.
MS- Remote Server Management, Monitoring, Maintenance & EDR $130.00 2 $260.00
REMOTESERVER

Managed Remote Server-Comprehensive 8x5 remote only support,

protection, system and hardware monitoring, remote access,

system updates, and system access management. Provides 24/7

Endpoint Detection Response (EDR) monitoring and initial

remediation for threat protection.
MS- Remote Network Management, Manitoring, Maintenance $105.00 1 $105.00
REMOTENETWO
RK

Managed Remote Network-Comprehensive 8x5 remote only

support for you network equipment and firewall to ensure your

network is managed and covered for routine and emergency

situations.
MS-EMAILATP-  Email Security Advance Plan for Remote/Complete Plans $5.99 5 $29.95
ADVENCRYPT-
RMCP

Email Security Advance Services - Remote/Complete Plans:

Advanced email security that include spam filtering, Phishing

protections, URL protection and other protections.
MS-DNSAP-RMCP DNS Advanced Protection for clients Remote/Complete Plans S4.46 4 $17.84

DNS Advanced Protection Monthly for Remote/Complete Plans -

Cloud-based Secure Internet Gateway platform that protects users

from suspect sites on the Internet.
MS-BACKUP- Cloud Application Backup - Microsoft 365 Apps $455| 4 $18.20
M365CLOUD-
RMCP

Cloud to cloud M365 Backup Monthly - Cloud backup for Microsoft

365 Remote/Complete Plans

Quote #PDS005674 v1 This Quote Is Confidential Page: 5 of 10



Managed Services - Remote

ey

Providing Technology Solutions

Description Recurring | Qty Ext. Recurring
MS-MFA- Advanced client two-factor authentication solution $6.55 5 $32.75
ADVANCED-
RMCP
MFA Advanced - Advanced end point two-factor authentication for
Remote/Complete plans
MS- Security Awareness Training Tier 1 Remote/Complete Plans $55.00 1 $55.00
SECAWARETRAIN
-T1-RMCP
Security Awareness Training: End user security awareness training
tier 1 for Remote/Complete Plans for up to 10 employees.
Morinly Subioia $778.74
Backup Services
Description Recurring | Qty Ext. Recurring
MS-BACKUP- PC Cloud Backup Subscription (1TB and 1 Yr Retention} $32.50 4 $130.00
CLOUDPC-1-1
PC cloud backup agent sits on the protected computer and
connects directly to the backup cloud. PDS manages and monitors
the health of your PC backup. Includes a one (1) terabyte of
storage with 1-year time-based retention (TBR) in the Cloud. The
service includes 8x5 backup monitoring. Additional maintenance
and management services are billed at normal rates. Includes 1
year agreement.
MS-BACKUP- Server appliance and 1 agent, 10YR retention & 3YR agreement $239.00 il $239.00
SVRAPP-10-3
Local appliance and cloud backup including primary backup server
agent with 10 (ten) year retention and three (3) year agreement.
Provides customer with business continuity and disaster recovery
(BCDR) across licensed targeted servers. The appliance provides
local virtualization recovery of servers for quick business continuity
and cloud virtualization for disaster mitigation. Includes backup
appliance with the three (3) year agreement. Backup services
management and monitoring provided. File recovery or system
BCDR recovery billed at normal hourly rates.
Morzy Subtota $369.00
Quote #PDS005674 v1 : This Quote Is Confidential page: 6 of 10



— o

Providing Technology Solutions

PTGt I AT B 0 S Y TR

Microsoft 365 RMCP Plan

Description Recurring | Qty Ext. Recurring
NCE-M365-BUS- Microsoft 365 Business Standard With Remote or Complete Support. $16.25 4 $65.00
STAN-RMCP

Microsoft 365 Business Standard for Remote and Complete
agreements to include subscribed agreement level support.
Includes fully installed Office applications across multiple devices,
hosted email, and online file storage and sharing.

NCE-M365- Microsoft 365 Exchange Online (Plan 2) $9.95 1 $9.95
EXCHONLINE-2

Microsoft Exchange Online (Plan 2) includes all the features of
Exchange Online (Plan 1), plus unlimited storage, hosted
voicemail, and data loss prevention.

Mantnly Subtotal $74.95
Managed Services - WEB
Description Recurring | Qty Ext. Recurring
WEB-DNSHOST  Basic DNS Hosting per domain. $10.00 1 $10.00
Basic DNS Hosting Includes:
Domain name services hosting for web site, email, security and
other name services requirements per domain.
Unknown additional domains will be billed at this cost.
WEB- Web Host Maintain $126.00 il $126.00
HOSTMAINT
Web Host Maintain, Covers up to 4 pages, up to 5 stock images,
up to 3 revisions after initial design is complete, 2 hours of training
or website updates after launch J
\Mantniy Subtotal $136.00

Quote #PDS005674 v1 This Quote is Confidential Page: 7 of 10



Providing Technology Solutions

Additional Terms and Conditions

Ask about the Optional 8x5 Service and Support Plans (Provides flat monthly cost for service and support, remote or

onsite)

If not quoted as flat rate labor then all labor is estimated and will be billed for actual time and materials.

Labor Rates are $130 to $205 per hour depending on the level resources needed for tasks.
Labor quoted is estimated and actual labor will be invoiced, unless quoted at flat rate.
Standard labor rates apply Monday-Friday 8:30AM to 5:00PM. After-hour rates apply at 1.5x and holiday rates apply at

2.x.
Hardware and software may require advanced payment before ordering. Taxes, shipping, handiing and other fees may

apply.

We reserve the right to cancel orders arising from pricing or other errors,

If the quote has expired then it must be re-quoted and PDS cannot guarantee the same pricing.

Due to ongoing supply chain issues, PDS cannot guarantee availability and pricing in this quote. PDS will make a good
faith effort to provide all items quoted at the price quoted. If a product is unavailable then PDS will work with the
customer to locate a suitable replacement at a comparable price.

Out of stock items may require price changes once they are available.

By approving this quote you agree to the above and our published terms and conditions
(http://pdsconsulting.com/terms/pdsterms. pdf)

The information, designs, configurations, recommendations, discounts, and pricing contained in this quote are considered
confidential and should not be disclosed to any other parties.

Delinquent accounts may be assessed a finance fee of up to 2% on outstanding balances.

PDS is now offering standard Monitor, Remote, and Complete Managed Services Plan. Please refer to included documentation

or request more information regarding these plans for your organization.

Master Terms and Services plus Services Agreements:

1.

PDS clients must agree to the Master Terms and Services before services are initiated. Additionally, individual services
may require additional and separate agreements outside of these Master Terms and Services. Individual Service
Agreements will take precedence over the Master Terms and Services where conflicts may arise,

. The Master terms and Services will be updated from time to time and available for review at:

http://pdsconsulting.com/terms/pdsterms.pdf

_ PDS reserves the right to upgrade these Master Terms and Services as required and the client agrees to accept future

changes or must notify PDS within seven (7) days of any email notification of such changes to these Master Terms and
Services. Client notification must include details of objections to the Master Terms and Services changes to current

Master Terms and Services.

. Acceptance of this quote binds the customer to the individual agreements and the current Master Terms and Services,

including current and future updates available at this link: http:/pdsconsulting.com/terms/pdsterms.pdf

Any changes in the number of systems under management will automatically be reflected on the monthly invoice as required to ensure proper network
protection. This annual agreement provides critical network and security services and will automatically renew,

Quote #PDS005674 v1 This Quote Is Confidential

Page: 8 of 10



Providing Technology Solutions

Hamblen Solid Waste Managed Services Renewal

Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:
", PDS Hamblen County Morristown Solid Waste Quote #: PDS005674
’_—. 3 System
,- Joe Sargent 3849 Sublett Rd Version: 1
\ ' ) 423.318.0888 Morristown, TN 37813 Delivery Date: 11/05/2025
A, sales@pdsconsulting.com Stephanie Clonce Expiration Date: 11/14/2025

(423) 581-8784
office@hcmsw.org

Monthly Expenses Summary

Description Amount
Managed Services - Remote $778.74
Backup Services $369.00
Microsoft 365 RMCP Plan $74.95
Managed Services - WEB $136.00

Maonthry Toza, $1,358.69

Payment Options

Description Payments Interval Amount

Recurring Service Terms

Hardware / Software Terms

Payment In Advance 1 One-Time $0.00

Quote #PDS005674 v1 This Quote Is Confidential Page: 9 of 10



e

e L e

Providing Technology Solutions

Hamblen County Morristown Solid Waste

System
Signature: W Signature:
N
Name: Joe Sargent Name: Stephanie Clonce
Title: Co0 Date:

Date: 11/05/2025

- o s SN

Quote #PDS005674 v1 This Quote Is Confidential Page: 10 of 10



Providing Technology Solutions

Managed Services
Plans and Subscriptions

PDS provides a comprehensive set of quality information technology ("IT") solutions and exceptional
customer service to meet alf your IT needs. We have proudly supported clients in the Morristown area
for over 25 years. Throughout those years, we have focused on building a team of experts that can
reliably support your daily operations and tackle your IT issues quickly. Your success is our success!

Service Plans

¥ We offer a set of standardized support plans to meet any of your IT needs.

v Each plan can be customized to meet the specific and unique needs of your business.

| g Monitor | Remote | Complete
| Managed Services Plan Plan Plan
Workstation and 24x7 Server Monitoring’ ¥ v v
Workstation and Server Monitoring, Maintenance, Patching’ e v - e
Endpoint Protection/AV with 24/7 SOC Monitoring and Ve Vs o |
Response*# |
Security Threat Detection and Remediation Initial Response** v v 7
Access Control Management for User Software Installs** v v v
—Unlimited Automated Support v v v
8x5 Workstation and Server Support™* v o
' Physical and Virtual Server Management w/ 24x7 Monitoring™* v “/ B
| Network, Internet, & VPN Management and Support ™ v Y
Remote Office Support™ _ v v
| Security Threat Detection and Remediation™'* 1 v -
Support for Subs_cription Services (Email Security, DNS v e
Protection, Etc.)™*
| Printer Management Support (Non-Leased) a4 J v <~>/ )
,_Microsoft Office 365 Support with MFA Management™?* . v 4
OneDrive File Sync & SharePoint Support?* I v v
| Work at Home/Remote Users Support " v v _}
' Remote Response 8x5 Is Provided™*® (Onsite At Hourly Rates) | v |_ l
Remote and Onsite 8x5 Response Is Provided™** 3 v |
' Remote and Onsite Response Is Billed at Hourly Rates™*? 4 l

* Services and support restricted to covered systems |1 Restricted to first hour |2 Requires PDS M365 agreement |
3 Leased equipment requires vendor support and is billable at published rates | + 8x5 support is Monday — Friday
during normal business published hours and company holidays, After-hours and Holiday support billable at published
rates | s New systems, projects, software implementations etc. are not covered for initial implementation

1924 Morningside Dr. Morristown, TN | 423.318.0888 | www.pdsconsulting.com | info@pdsconsulting.com

Version: 2.2 — April 2023



Providing Technology Solutions

Subscriptions

Managed Services
Plans and Subscriptions

We also offer subscription services to meet your specific security and application needs like:

v Microsoft 365 licensing, server, SQL, and other applications.

v Security services to help secure your email communications, computer logins, web site access,

and other areas of concern.

All our subscription services are turn-key solutions. Not only do our team of experts handle the project
design and management, so that you can focus on your business while we take care of your [T needs,
but we also provide the hardware that you need to protect your network, connect your systems, and
the servers and computers that are required to implement our services.

Subscription Services

' Microsoft 365 Licensing'

I

Access to Microsoft’s applications & email

-_ Advanced Email Protection w/ Encryption’

Protects against phishing, spam & other threats

| Advanced DNS Protection’

Protects against compromised web links

' Advanced Multifactor Authentication Protection?

Provides MFA services for applications & users

i Backup Managed Solutions?

Local, cloud server, & workstation options

| Cloud to Cloud M365 Backup?

Backup your Microsoft 365 environment

| Website & DNS Hosting

Hosting websites & domain name services

| Security Awareness Training Program

Train & measure employee security threats

! Required for all Managed Services Plans | 2 Recommended where required

Professional Services

| Microsoft 365 Services & Configurations

Email, SharePoint, OneDrive, & other services

| Microsoft 365 Azure Services

Active Directory, servers, & other services

| Server Design & Implementation

Server configuration & implementation

Network Design & Implementation

Network configuration & implementation

Web Site Design/Development

Web site design & development

Disaster Recovery & Business Continuity

Business IT Policy Consulting & Development

|
|
Ensure your business can recover from any incidentj

Protect your business & address compliance needs

' Customer Configurations

| Security Awareness Training

Options to train & protect employees from threats

Virtual CIO

Software/hardware meeting your specific needs J'
|
J

For IT & Business Process Management

PDS provides comprehensive hardware sales support for all your IT needs. This includes desktops,
servers, firewalls, network switches, printers, and any other equipment you need for your environment.

1924 Morningside Dr. Morristown, TN | 423.318.0888 | www.pdsconsulting.com | info@pdsconsulting.com

Version: 2.2 - Apri! 2023



Managed Information Technology Service

> Proactive > Consistent > Affordable

- =

CONSULTING

Providing Information Technology Solutions

|
|
423-318-0888 |
|

wwyy pdsconsuiting.com




System downtime, viruses, spyware,
losses of productivity.... Are the
computer systems you rely upon to
run your business not working

consistently and as expecied? These
. distractions are unnecessary, time
- consuming and very.exn;en_s}ve._

Proactive, Flexible, Affordable, Managed

At PDS Consulting, we understand this. We also jt's about a proactive preveniative
know that businesses are constantly challenged agoyoach to |T systams managameani

by the task of managing the demands of

business growth while coping with continuous This is possible through the use of a series

technology challenges. of "Best Practices" that we have

developed over years of collective

Our focus is to keep your IT systems .
experience.

operational, available and secure so that you
can focus on the everyday demands of
expanding your business, managing costs and
increasing revenues. We're here to help you

L s

Tor tasks

73]
<

5
[}
i

Bes3t gractics

8

Spyware Protection and Removal

realize the productivity gains and ROl you have e Virus Protection
been expecting from your computer systems all e Disk Drive Analysis
aiong. s Security Patch Management

e Application Usage

e System Auditing

e Backup and Disaster Recovery
e User Policy Enforcement

PDS Managed Services from PDS Consulting,
consists of various service level offerings that
provide affordable proactive IT management
and support. Utilizing our unique framework for
providing managed [T services, PDS Consulting,
provides a range of proactive services designed
to optimize your technology investment and
maximize the productivity of your people and
business.

Best practices that are embodied in an
automated state-of-the-art infrastructure
that gives you immediate response time,
access to resources and proactive
solutions.

It's not just about monitoring, that just lets you
know saomething is wrong.

And it’s not just about remote access to your
systems to troubleshoot issues.

. CONSULTING

Providing Information Technology Solutions




“Businesses are often shorthanded when it
comes to fully leveraging technelogy, and
are often frustrated because their IT staff is
spending too much time simply heeping
thelr IT systems up and mmﬂ'ug, They would
prefer to be using thelr resources to petform
mare strategic tasks which can have a

greater impact on their business rather than

Proactive IT Management

By maximizing the benefits of technology, daily,
weekly and monthly IT tasks can be automated
and scheduled to ensure all tasks are completed
and reported consistently and without fail.

As the tasks run, valuable data is gathered to spot
trends and patterns which can be used to pian
system changes or enhancements. This reduces
or eliminates any impact on the business.

Consistency creates reliability which results in
predictable costs. How many times have you
received a bill that you couldn't understand or
begin to determine if it was justified?

Consistency is the cornerstone of PDS Managed
Services.

PDS Managed Services Features

Site Assessment and Inventory
Proactive Service

Management and Status Reporting
Best Practice Driven

Automated and Reliable

CPNSULTING

Providing Information Tachnolagy Solulions

simpty reacting to pmm

Jeit Kaptan, THINHsDrategles, Aummaﬂng and Optimizing Sesvico
Deflvery Pesfarmance :

We keep you informed by providing
reguiar communication and executive
reports coveting the overall health of your
computer network and the results of our
services. All communication and issues
associated with your users and systems
is tracked, reported and retained for
analytical, historical and audit purposes.

PDS Managed Services Benefits

Reliability

Security

Consistency

Productivity Gains

Cost Management and Control
Performance

Managed Expansion and Growth

Qur goal is to serve as your technology
partner with a focus on providing
solutions. By using a consultative
approach to evaluate your business and
technology needs, we can advise on the
best solutions for your current and future
needs




1an0 saseasoul Suoud Ag paloeduwl Usag aAeY 1eU]l $1001 dSA 1830 pue 100 dm}deq pnojd ‘s18

19010AUL 1SB) INOA

(‘siedh +z1sed ayy

00 10ge] 01 Pa1L|3. S| 8SEAIOUI 1Y} JO YON)

%cC0'6 asealou| ageluadiad

6y CCL ¢ | @sealou| 150 AlYIUOW

69°8GE°L $ 92027 ‘L UdJe|n 10} 8588I0UI 80lid MON
02'9c2L $ GZ0Z ‘L "AON 10} 8210AU| 10} 150D 18101

“9010AUI GZOZ ‘L "AON INOA U0 paseq S80IAIBS 8U1 104 S| MO18T UMOYS uostedwoo asealdulaoud syl e

*019 ‘BUISUBII] 1JOS0IDI|A JO Jaguwinu ay1 uionpal ‘sJoinduw02 paianoo
4O Jaguwinu ayl 8ujonpal yons ‘sadlIAI8s Ul 8gueyd 0} 8Np S| 9DI0AU| 1SB) By} puk ajonb panoidde Aeui8LIO 8l UBBMIB] BOUBIBHID BYL e
ajonb panoidde Ajjeui8iIo 8Ul pue ‘sasealou| 8911d Mau 8yl ‘9010AU} 1SE) 10} SBBJE BJIAIBS BU1 J0J S1B101 Byl pui NiMm noAmoleg e

‘Juawaalde 2oz 9yl 1o a10nb

£70Z Jaqweidas ay} Ut paysngelsa Suioid 8yl Jouoy 03 PaNUIU0d BN "£20T Jaquieides ul panoidde a30nb 9y} uo peseq sem z0g Aleniged
ul panoidde Juswaaige ay) ‘1e0a1 NOA Sy ‘SEale BDIAI9S 9SO} SS0IOR $9Sealoul 89(id 1snfs11| ‘sesle 90IAI8S 1noA Jo) 8uigueyo si uiyioN

‘seaJle 89S0y} Ulylm suiall

aul) 014199ds 10U PUB 8JIAISS JO SBAIR 10} MO)8J UMOYS Se umopsesalq e luasald sm Ajoiand 1eu} 19j01d PINOM 9N "SUOSEDJ BAI11IEdWIO0D 40}
Aoanagnd paiuasaid aq 10u (910nb payelsp 1uas Aisnoineid ayl) Suiolid weall-sul) payielap syl ieyl 1Senbal pJNOM aM ‘BLU1] 1SB) PASSNISIP SV

“MOUY| BW 19} 1SN[ "SEBJE 9IAI9S 91} SSOIDE $8se81oUl 801Ld plepuels ueyl Jaylo ‘aiay 9gueyd ou sl alsy] '9)qe)ene 8q o} Ai
UEd | uay) ‘SuileaW BY1 1B 94 01 PAaU | J| ~Jaynny SulylAue AJ11e10 01 PaSU | 41 10 BW WoJ) Jayuing BuiylAue pasu NOA JI MOUY 8W 18] ‘M018q 895

‘WO pue alueydals

1P PE9YL-SIN UB|queH [spuBIYIENY

|emauay 59215 pabeuel B1SEAA PIJOS UB|qUIRH 3Y :198[gns
SELUOY] Usny 2D

3suo|) alueydsis 0]

WNd 81:€ S202 '9 JaquisnopN ‘Aepsiny L Juas

<woy Bunnsuodspd@aol> juabies sof wod4

asuo|) ajueydais



[EM3USY 5321195 padeue|n 31SBM PI|OS UBIQUIEH 3y :02lgns
<TI0 MSWIY @ 9J110> 92uU0[) 3ueydals ol

NV 0€:0T SZOT ‘9 49qWianoN ‘Aepsinyj :3uas
<JAUISeIW0I@SeWoy) YSni> ysny wo| :woid

alueydals
‘noAxueyl

“ANOUS| LUIY 18] 11| PUB MO013¢ 1S8Nnbal s, W0 | 885

[EMBUBY S3DIAI3S padeue|A 31SEM PIIOS UBJqUIEH ‘M :393lgns
<w o2 8uynsuodspd@a0f> 1uasies 30f :01

AV Z¥:0T §20T ‘9 42qWanoN ‘Aepsiny] :3uas

<810° MSWIDY @321440> 3JUO|) 31ueydals :wo.d

00°60€‘L$ -1e30] A\yuol
00°62L$ 93M - S80IAIBS pajeuey
0G°89% Ueld dOIWYH G9€ HOSOIDIN
00°6LE$ s@0InIas dmjoeg

05°'C6.$ 2I0WaY - S80IAIBS pajeueln |
:$921AIS 40} 810Nb 207 peroidde \euiglQ

N oo w0

69'85¢°L$ s1e10] Ajyuop
00°9€L$ GIM - S82IAI9S pageue|y
G6'77L$ Ueld dOIWYH G9E€ HOSOIOIN
00°69€$ S80IAIBS dMjoey
v/'8/.% 210WBY - SBOIAIBS pageuein L
(9202 ‘L Udie|) :S8QIAIBS 104 BSEBIJU| 80lid MBN

VI IS T

0Z'9€Z‘L$ n1ero] Ajyuo

00°621$ 93IM - S82IAI8S padeueiy
0£°96$ UBld dOIWY S9€ 10S0IDIN
00°'61£$ $821M8S dmyjoeg

06 LE/$ 910WaY - S80IAIBG poageUB|y

— M < W



‘spaau A8010uyo8} JIN0A 199W 01 a10nb-s ue paljedalid sey SAd

‘aJnjeudis 10} s1uawWaalde 3yl PJEMIOL 1IIM BM 1enoidde INoA aAeYy 8Mm 2UQ ‘suosanb Aue aney NoA jI Mo 8wl 18] pue
MB3INB} 8SEDd "Bulolid 1emaual syl sapinold @10nb styL "9¢0T ‘L UDJEIN UO 1EMBUBI JO} dn s|juawoeaide $83I1AIAS pageue|y JNOA

‘ajueydals g sluusQg oNeH

|emauay Sa3IAIas padeue|y 81SBM Pi|OS US|qIEH :303lgng
<FI0"MSWDY@Sauleqp> sauleg sjuuad 39
<F10°MsWDY@ad1}j0> 95u0j) dBlueydals oL

NV SZ:2¢T §20C 'S 419qUIaA0N ‘Aepsaupajn :3uas

<o gunnsuoaspd@aonl> Juadies 0f :woJl§

alueydals
joor ‘noAxueyl

“yiuow siyy sagueyo 1o jeaosdde 1oy 1940ed pJEOQ SUL U nd jpim |
'910IM <BI0°MSWOU®3D1jjO> 80U01) alueydals ‘WY £G:8 1 ‘GZ0C ‘SAON UD

auoyd! AW Wolf Juasg
woj
‘syueyl

.suonsanb Aue jamsue pue siyy 1uasald 01 8uleaw pieoq syl pusiie 0} Juem d0( S8op ‘0SY

cesodoid siy1 yiim Buoije pieoq ayl 01 1uasaid 01 se8a) pasodoid pue 1us1nd jo Alewwins apis-Ag-apis e aledsid SQd ued



Woo SUNNSU0Ispa®SaES lew3
8880°'8LE ECY :8UOYd

#7184€ N1 ‘UMO1SILIOIN

aAlQ 9PISSUIUION YC6 L

Sdd

Juagieg aof

‘noAuey]
«x ‘90Ld 8)qeiedwoo e je Juswaoe)dal 3)qeyns e 8}e20] 0} I8WOISNd
8yl Y1IM XI0M 1IM SAd Usyil s)qejieaeun si yanpo.d e §j "pajonb aayid oyi 1e pajonb swaji jje apinoid 01 110448 Yiie)

poog e axew )jim SAd "e1onb siyy us Suioiid pue MAigeyeae asjueiend jouued sgd ‘sanssi ujeys Ajddns Suro3uo 0} N .y«

«x SWIB]) pue sye1ap 939)dwod syl maia 03 83onb-a 1noA Jo uoiloas jesodoid INOA 8y} Ul a)qejieae Jul) 40d 94l MBINBY i

B510Nb-8 INOAMIIA 01 818U oND

:910nb-9 IN0A woly A)1osnp Japio JInoA anoldde pue MajAal UBD NOA



Providing Technology Solutions

FASRMRCENEE L 2 S T e

Technology Equipment and Services
Proposal

Hamblen Solid Waste Server Refresh

Quote # PDSD05722
Version 1

Prepared for:

Hamblen County Morristown Solid Waste System

Stephanie Clonce
office@hcmsw.org



Providing Technology Solutions

e e S e S TR T S T W S

Tuesday, January 27, 2026

Hamblen County Morristown Solid Waste System
Stephanie Clonce

3849 Sublett Rd

Morristown, TN 37813

office@hcmsw.org

Dear Stephanie,

This quote is for replacing your existing physical server and virtual servers with new hardware and updated Windows Server
licensing for designated virtual servers and user/device access licenses. This quote provides a complete turn-key system that
includes remote access ILO support and an HPE extended warranty.

The server includes these measures to ensure reliability and proper configuration for your business operations:

. Server: HPE ProLiant ML110 Gen11

. Processars: Intel Xeon-S 4410Y 12-Core (2.00GHz 30MB)

Memory: 32GB RAM

. Power Supplies: 2x 800W

. Mirrored Operating System Drives (2x480GB)

. Raid 5+1 data storage drives for failure protection of up to 2 drive failures (4x960GB)
. ILO licensed remote access support for PDS to provide quick and effective support
. Number of virtual servers to be created: 1

. Windows Server Operating Licensing: 2025

10. Number of Supported Virtual Servers: 2

11. Windows User CALS: 0

12. Windows Device CALS:4

13. Windows Remote Access CALS: 0

14. Warranty Type: Five (5) year 24x7x4 hour response

The server labor is estimated and includes PDS setting up the new physical server and installing it on location. Migrating the
existing virtual servers to the new server (if required) and building new virtual servers. If logistically possible, PDS will disconnect
the old server and set it aside when installing the new server. If that is not possible due to scheduling or downtime reasons, then
we can return and do this at a later time if you prefer. PDS does offer e-recycle options for securely disposing of your server and
the data drives. This is an option included in the quote.

PDS recommends that, if possible, you move away from redirected folders and switch to Microsoft licensed users who have
access to OneDrive, if you are using redirected folders. This will allow for the user's files, that would normally be redirected
locally, to be synced to local computers and stored in the Microsoft OneDrive cloud. This will reduce local server storage and
backup requirements, and allow users to work more freely by having remote access to files.

If possible, PDS also recommends that you consider moving corporate files to SharePoint and off the local server. This will allow
the same level of file/folder level security that you have internally now, but will move the files into the Microsoft SharePoint cloud
and sync directly with the users' computer. This allows for convenient access in and out of the office so work can be completed
anywhere while knowing your data is secure and backed up.

Lastly, PDS offers customized support agreements that best fit your business. We may be asking you to sign updated pricing
agreements for the plan that you are currently on. You may want to consider one of our flat cost support plans to better predict
your monthly IT support costs. Please review the information in this quote that details our support plans that are customized to
your needs.

b i S o T T

Quote #PDS005722 vl This Quote Is Confidential Page: 2 of 8



Providing Technology Solutions

,
i
z

— T A e O S T L R0 o R I R ST NN % 55 T A ST L 5L U AP 2 5

Thank you,

Joe Sargent
Ccoo
PDS

S S s P T oy TN TR SRR S T R A 1 L e L X R N i ST = G 2T DA o A T P D s ol T i 1 5 R A p e W W o

Quote #PDS005722 vl This Quote s Confidential Page: 3 of 8




Hardware * Contains Optional ltems
Description Price | Qty Ext. Price
HPE ProLiant ML110 Gen11 Intel Xeon-S 4410Y 12-Core (2.00GHz 30MB) 32GB $8,883.50 1 $8,883.50
(1 x 32GB) PC5-4800B RDIMM 8 x Hot Plug 2.5in Small Form Factor Basic
Carrier 2 x 480GB SSD & 4 x 960GB SSD MR408i-o No Optical 2 x 800W HPE 5
Year Tech Care Essential wDMR ML110 Gen
HPE SMART CHOICE ProLiant ML110 G11 4.5U Tower Server - 1 x Intel Xeon 1
Silver 4410Y 2 GHz - 32 GB RAM - 960 GB SSD - (2 x 480GB) SSD Configuration -
Serial ATA, Serial Attached SCSI {SAS) Controller - Intel C741 Chip - 1 Processor
Support - 1 TB RAM Suppo
HPE Pointnext Tech Care Essential with Defective Media Retention - Extended 1
Service - 5 Year - Service - 24 x 7 x 4 Hour - On-site - Maintenance - Parts &
Labor
HPE iLO Advanced Electronic License with 1yr Support on iLO Licensed Features 1
HPE 960 GB Solid State Drive - 2.5" Internal - SATA (SATA/600) - Mixed Use - 4
Server Device Supported - 3.4 DWPD - Hot Pluggable i __.’
Environmental server recycle & certified drive destruction $179.00 1* $179.00
Environmental server recycle and certified hard drive destruction of up to
4 hard drives.

* Optional Subtotal: $179.00

Subtotal; $8,883.50
Software
Description Price | Qty Ext. Price
Microsoft Server 2025 Licensing Options $1,576.10 1 $1,576.10
Microsoft 2025 Server licensing and optional licensing.
Microsoft Server 2025 16 Core License 1
Windows Server 2025 Standard - 16 Core License Pack (Perpetual)
[CommerciallWindows Server 2022 Standard - 16 Core License Pack
(Perpetual) [Commercial]
Microsoft Server 2025 Device Cal 4*
Windows Server 2025 - 1 User CAL (Perpetual) [Commercial]
Subtotal: $1,576.10
o S e S e o e e T Sl at b ks rFie=a: B SRR B S R Z R N S0 o W N S T S R W N > i & Eous

Quote #PDS005722 v1 This Quote Is Confidential Page: 4 of 8



Service Labor

Previding Technology Solutions

Description

SeniorEngineer

B WN -

10.
1.
12.

13.

Labor- Senior Engineer Labor (Estimated) Server Installation and Configuration

Senior Engineer hourly labor (All labor is estimated and billed for
actual time and materials to complete requested work).

. Set up new HP server and configure hardware

. Set up HVHOST server

. Set up new DC VM

. Set up new application server VM

. Attempt to move away from redirected folders and prepare

customer environment so they can transition to OneDrive,
if they have the licensing to accomplish this.

. Install server onsite and move current active VM(s) to the

new server from old server

. While onsite for the server implementation retire old server,

disconnect it, set it aside and notify customer that it is no
longer in use

. Transfer rolls and retire old DC
. Work with client to move over the software from the old VM

servers to the new VM servers

Set up printers shares where required

Set up required file shares

Ensure backup is set up and configured for all server
drives and to the cloud

Retire old VMs

Price
$166.00

30

Ext. Price
$4,980.00

) e R ot e A e e

Quote #PDS005722 v1

This Quote s Confidential

Subtotal:

$4,980.00

Page: 5 of 8



M

Providing Technology Solutions

Additional Terms and Conditions

Description Qty
Ask about the Optional 8x5 Service and Support Plans (Provides flat monthly cost for service and support, remote or
onsite)

If not quoted as flat rate labor then all labor is estimated and will be billed for actual time and materials.

PDS is now offering standard Monitor, Remote, and Complete Managed Services Plan. Please refer to included documentation
or request more information regarding these plans for your organization.

Any changes in the number of systems under management will automatically be reflected on the monthly invoice as
required to ensure proper network protection. This annual agreement provides critical network and security services
and will automatically renew.

Labor Rates are $130 to $195 per hour depending on the level resources needed for tasks.

Labor quoted is estimated and actual labor will be invoiced, uniess quoted at flat rate.

Standard labor rates apply Monday-Friday 8:30AM to 5:00PM. After-hour rates apply at 1.5x and holiday rates apply at
2.X.

Hardware and software may require advanced payment before ordering. Taxes, shipping, handling and other fees may
apply.

We reserve the right to cancel orders arising from pricing or other errors.

If the quote has expired then it must be re-quoted and PDS cannot guarantee the same pricing.

Due to ongaing supply chain issues, PDS cannot guarantee availability and pricing in this quote. PDS will make a good
faith effort to provide all items quoted at the price quoted. If a product is unavailable then PDS will work with the
customer to locate a suitable replacement at a comparable price.

Out of stock items may require price changes once they are available.

By approving this quote you agree to the above and our published terms and conditions
(http://pdsconsulting.com/terms/pdsterms.pdf)

The information, designs, configurations, recommendations, discounts, and pricing contained in this quote are
considered confidential and should not be disclosed to any other parties.

Delinquent accounts may be assessed a finance fee of 1.5%.monthly on outstanding balances.

R R S S T B S i L TG

Quote #PDS005722 v1 This Quote Is Confidential Page: 6 of 8



TSR T T e

Hamblen Solid Waste Server Refresh

Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:
W

i i PDS Hamblen County Morristown Solid Waste Quote #: PDS005722

i System

Z ;:-J iy Y

: é‘ loe Sargent 3849 Sublett Rd Version: 1
# L g “ 423.318.0888 Morristown, TN 37813 Delivery Date: 01/27/2026
., _ sales@pdsconsulting.com Stephanie Clonce Expiration Date: 02/03/2026

(423) 581-8784
office@hcmsw.org

Quote Summary

Description Armourit
Hardware $8,883.50
Software $1,576.10
Service Labor $4,980.00

Total: $15,439.60

*Optional Expenses

Description . One-Time
Hardware $179.00
Optional Subtotal: $179.00

Payment Options

Description Payments Interval Amount

Hardware / Software Terms

Payment In Advance 1 One-Time $10,459.60

Summary of Selected Payment Options

Description l Amount
Hardware / Software Terms: Payment In Advance
Total of Payments | $10,459.60

Payment Due in Advance

—p ST e R o W

Quote #PDS005722 v1 This Quote Is Confidential f‘" Page: 7 of 8



Providing Technology Solutions

7z

T S .50, o A A A T L AT T T T At 7 5 Tl N 5713159 5 50 R ST A o S e T L IR 5

PDS Hamblen County Morristown Solid Waste
System e

Signature: w Signature:

Name: Joe Sargent Name: Stephanie Clonce

Title: e(e]0] Date:

Date: 01/27/2026

T I O S T N L e 7 T3 e 5 D . B o S 3 N A Y 5 . L o P TN 7 v

Quote #PDS005722 v1 This Quote Is Confidential Page: 8 0of 8




Providing Technology Solutions

Managed Services
Plans and Subscriptions

PDS provides a comprehensive set of quality information technology (“IT”) solutions and exceptional
customer service to meet all your IT needs. We have proudly supported clients in the Morristown area
for over 25 years. Throughout those years, we have focused on building a team of experts that can
reliably support your daily operations and tackle your IT issues quickly. Your success is our success!

Service Plans

v" We offer a set of standardized support plans to meet any of your IT needs.

v Each plan can be customized to meet the specific and unique needs of your business.

Managed Services

Monitor
Plan

Remote
Plan

Complete
Plan

Workstation and 24x7 Server Monitoring’

Workstation and Server Monitoring, Maintenance, Patching’

AN

Endpoint Protection/AV with 24/7 SOC Monitoring and
Response**

Security Threat Detection and Remediation Initial Response*#

Access Control Management for User Software Installs**

Unlimited Automated Support

AR

8x5 Workstation and Server Support™#

Physical and Virtual Server Management w/ 24x7 Monitoring™

Network, Internet, & VPN Management and Support™*

Remote Office Support™

Security Threat Detection and Remediation™#

Support for Subscription Services (Email Security, DNS
Protection, Etc.) "

Printer Management Support (Non-Leased) "**

Microsoft Office 365 Support with MFA Management”24

OneDrive File Sync & SharePoint Support™ 24

Work at Home/Remote Users Support

ANANENANIE N NENENENANENANANEN VAN

Remote Response 8x5 Is Provided ** (Onsite At Hourly Rates)

ANENANENA NI VA NE NE NENE NENE N NI

Remote and Onsite 8x5 Response Is Provided™*°

«

Remote and Onsite Response Is Billed at Hourly Rates™**

v

* Services and support restricted to covered systems |1 Restricted to first hour |2 Requires PDS M365 agreement |
3 Leased equipment requires vendor support and is billable at published rates | 48x5 support is Monday — Friday
during normal business published hours and company holidays; After-hours and Holiday support billable at published
rates | s New systems, projects, software implementations etc. are not covered for initial implementation

1924 Morningside Dr. Morristown, TN | 423.318.0888 | www.pdsconsulting.com | info@pdsconsulting.com

Version: 2.2 — April 2023



Providing Technology Solutions

Subscriptions

Managed Services
Plans and Subscriptions

We also offer subscription services to meet your specific security and application needs like:

v Microsoft 365 licensing, server, SQL, and other applications.

v’ Security services to help secure your email communications, computer logins, web site access,

and other areas of concern.

All our subscription services are turn-key solutions. Not only do our team of experts handle the project
design and management, so that you can focus on your business while we take care of your IT needs,
but we also provide the hardware that you need to protect your network, connect your systems, and
the servers and computers that are required to implement our services.

Subscription Services

Microsoft 365 Licensing'

Access to Microsoft's applications & email

Advanced Email Protection w/ Encryption’

Protects against phishing, spam & other threats

Advanced DNS Protection?

Protects against compromised web links

Advanced Multifactor Authentication Protection?

Provides MFA services for applications & users

Backup Managed Solutions?

Local, cloud server, & workstation options

Cloud to Cloud M365 Backup?

Backup your Microsoft 365 environment

Website & DNS Hosting

Hosting websites & domain name services

Security Awareness Training Program

Train & measure employee security threats

' Required for all Managed Services Plans | 2 Recommended where required

Professional Services

Microsoft 365 Services & Configurations

Email, SharePoint, OneDrive, & other services

Microsoft 365 Azure Services

Active Directory, servers, & other services

Server Design & Implementation

Server configuration & implementation

Network Design & Implementation

Network configuration & implementation

Web Site Design/Development

Web site design & development

Disaster Recovery & Business Continuity

Ensure your business can recover from any incident

Business IT Policy Consulting & Development

Protect your business & address compliance needs

Customer Configurations

Software/hardware meeting your specific needs

Security Awareness Training

Options to train & protect employees from threats

Virtual CIO

For IT & Business Process Management

PDS provides comprehensive hardware sales support for all your IT needs. This includes desktops,
servers, firewalls, network switches, printers, and any other equipment you need for your environment.

1924 Morningside Dr. Morristown, TN | 423.318.0888 | www.pdsconsuiting.com | info@pdsconsulting.com

Version: 2.2 - April 2023



Providing Technology Solutions

Technology Equipment and Services
Proposal

HCMSW-Desktop Quote

Quote # PDS005724
Version 1

Prepared for:

Hamblen County Morristown Solid Waste System

Stephanie Clonce
office@hcmsw.org




Tuesday, January 27, 2026

Hamblen County Morristown Solid Waste System
Stephanie Clonce

3849 Sublett Rd

Morristown, TN 37813

office@hcmsw.org

Dear Stephanie,

N R R 3 U 555 LA 5

Thank you for allowing PDS to prepare this quote for you. Please review the quote. If it meets your needs you can approve this
quote directly online. We appreciate you allowing PDS to serve your business' IT needs.

Thank you,

Joe Sargent
Coo
PDS

TenSReEanT MR ORISR, = O S

Quote #PDS005724 v1

i

R e R ZRES et

This Quote is Confidential

FRo

w T e

PR

Page: 2 of 6



Providing Technology Solutions

Hardware
Description Price | Qty Ext. Price
HP EliteDesk 8 G1i Desktop Computer - Intel Core Uitra 5 235T - vPro $1,392.60 3 $4,177.80
Technology - 16 GB - 512 GB SSD - Desktop Mini - Jack Black - Intel Q870 Chip -
Windows 11 Pro - Intel DDRS SDRAM - English Keyboard - IEEE 802.11be - 90 W
Subtotal: $4,177.80
Service Labor
Description Price | Qty Ext. Price
Labor- General Service Labor (Estimated) $130.00| 12 $1,560.00
Servicelabor
General Service Labor (All labor is estimated and billed for actual
time and materials to complete requested work)
Subtotal: $1,560.00
N P R e S ST A TS A — . il 5 r 5 5
Quote #PDS005724 vl This Quote Is Confidential Page:30f 6




R LA

Providing Technology Solutions

Additional Terms and Conditions

Description Qty

Ask about the Optional 8x5 Service and Support Plans (Provides flat monthly cost for service and support, remote or
onsite)
if not quoted as flat rate labor then all labor is estimated and will be billed for actual time and materials.

o Labor Rates are $130 to $205 per hour depending on the level resources needed for tasks.

« Labor quoted is estimated and actual labor will be invoiced, unless quoted at flat rate.

o Standard labor rates apply Monday-Friday 8:30AM to 5:00PM. After-hour rates apply at 1.5x and holiday rates apply at
2.x.

« Hardware and software may require advanced payment before ordering. Taxes, shipping, handling and other fees may
apply.

« We reserve the right to cancel orders arising from pricing or other errors.

« If the quote has expired then it must be re-quoted and PDS cannot guarantee the same pricing.

« Due to ongoing supply chain issues, PDS cannot guarantee availability and pricing in this quote. PDS will make a good
faith effort to provide all items quoted at the price quoted. If a product is unavailable then PDS will work with the
customer to locate a suitable replacement at a comparable price.

« Out of stock items may require price changes once they are available.

» By approving this quote you agree to the above and our published terms and conditions
(http://pdsconsulting.com/terms/pdsterms.pdf)

« The information, designs, configurations, recommendations, discounts, and pricing contained in this quote are
considered confidential and should not be disclosed to any other parties.

« Delinquent accounts may be assessed a finance fee of up to 2% on outstanding balances.

PDS is now offering standard Monitor, Remote, and Complete Managed Services Plan. Please refer to included documentation
or request more information regarding these plans for your organization.

Master Terms and Services plus Services Agreements:

1. PDS clients must agree to the Master Terms and Services before services are initiated. Additionally, individual services
may require additional and separate agreements outside of these Master Terms and Services. Individual Service
Agreements will take precedence over the Master Terms and Services where conflicts may arise.

2. The Master terms and Services will be updated from time to time and available for review at:
http://pdsconsulting.com/terms/pdsterms.pdf

3. PDS reserves the right to upgrade these Master Terms and Services as required and the client agrees to accept future
changes or must notify PDS within seven (7) days of any email notification of such changes to these Master Terms and
Services. Client notification must include details of objections to the Master Terms and Services changes to current
Master Terms and Services.

4. Acceptance of this quote binds the customer to the individual agreements and the current Master Terms and Services,
including current and future updates availabie at this link: http://pdsconsulting.com/terms/pdsterms. pdf

Any changes in the number of systems under management will automatically be reflected on the monthly invoice as required to ensure proper
network protection. This annual agreement provides critical network and security services and will automatically renew.

R T N T T T

Quote #PDS005724 v1 This Quote Is Confidential Page: 4 of 6



HCMSW-Desktop Quote
Prepared by: Prepared for:
= &] PDS Hamblen County Morristown Solid Waste

i .'I"

2 System

e Joe Sargent 3849 Sublett Rd
o \m' j - 423.318.0888 Morristown, TN 37813

4\-._ ok sales@pdsconsulting.com Stephanie Clonce

(423) 581-8784
office@hcmsw.org

Providing Technology Solutions

Quote Information:
Quote #: PDS005724

Version: 1
Delivery Date: 01/27/2026
Expiration Date: 02/03/2026

Quote Summary

Description Amount
Hardware 54,177.80
Service Labor 51,560.00
Total: $5,737.80
Payment Options
Description Payments Interval Amount
Hardware / Software Terms
Payment In Advance 1 One-Time $4,177.80
Summary of Selected Payment Options
Description l Amount
Hardware / Software Terms: Payment in Advance
Total of Payments | $4,177.80
Payment Due in Advance
S R TS M O S S T e AT A AT T L S il J
Quote #PDS005724 vi This Quote Is Confidentlal Page: 5 of 6




1924 Marnin

Providing Technology Solutions

PDS Hamblen County Morristown Solid Waste
System
Signature: w Signature:
N
Name: Joe Sargent Name: Stephanie Clonce
Title: Ccoo Date:
Date: 01/27/2026
Lo e e A Tl S R T g : . U ST T ANk 5 & e

Quote #PDS005724 v1 This Quote Is Confidential - - - Page: 6 of 6



Managed Services

&7 Plans and Subscriptions

Providing Technology Solutions

PDS provides a comprehensive set of quality information technology (“IT”) solutions and exceptional
customer service to meet all your IT needs. We have proudly supported clients in the Morristown area
for over 25 years. Throughout those years, we have focused on building a team of experts that can
reliably support your daily operations and tackle your IT issues quickly. Your success is our success!

Service Plans

v" We offer a set of standardized support plans to meet any of your IT needs.

v’ Each plan can be customized to meet the specific and unique needs of your business.

Managed Services

Monitor
Plan

Remote
Plan

Complete
Plan

Workstation and 24x7 Server Monitoring”

Workstation and Server Monitoring, Maintenance, Patching’

AN

Endpoint Protection/AV with 24/7 SOC Monitoring and
Response*#

Security Threat Detection and Remediation Initial Response*#

Access Control Management for User Software Installs*#

Unlimited Automated Support

AR AN AN

8x5 Workstation and Server Support*4

Physical and Virtual Server Management w/ 24x7 Monitoring™*

Network, Internet, & VPN Management and Support™*

Remote Office Support™*

Security Threat Detection and Remediation™!#

Support for Subscription Services (Email Security, DNS
Protection, Etc.)"*

Printer Management Support (Non-Leased) 34

Microsoft Office 365 Support with MFA Management™ 24

OneDrive File Sync & SharePoint Support™24

Work at Home/Remote Users Support

Remote Response 8x5 Is Provided"*5 (Onsite At Hourly Rates)

AN NANE NE NI NIA N NENA NG NANANR NN

Remote and Onsite 8x5 Response Is Provided™**

ANERANANANAN I NANANANENANANANANIEN AR

Remote and Onsite Response Is Billed at Hourly Rates™**

v

* Services and support restricted fo covered systems |1 Restricted to first hour |2 Requires PDS M365 agreement |
3L eased equipment requires vendor support and is billable at published rates | 48x5 support is Monday — Friday
during normal business published hours and company holidays; After-hours and Holiday support billable at published
rates | s New systems, projects, software implementations etc. are not covered for initial implementation

1924 Morningside Dr. Morristown, TN | 423.318.0888 | www.pdsconsulting.com | info@pdsconsulting.com

Version: 2.2 — April 2023



Providing Technology Solutions

Subscriptions

, .. Managed Services
~—="  Plans and Subscriptions

We also offer subscription services to meet your specific security and application needs like:

v Microsoft 365 licensing, server, SQL, and other applications.

v Security services to help secure your email communications, computer logins, web site access,

and other areas of concern.

All our subscription services are turn-key solutions. Not only do our team of experts handle the project
design and management, so that you can focus on your business while we take care of your IT.needs,
but we also provide the hardware that you need to protect your network, connect your systems, and
the servers and computers that are required to implement our services.

4 Subscription Services

Microsoft 365 Licensing'

Access to Microsoft’s applications & email

Advanced Email Protection w/ Encryption’

Protects against phishing, spam & other threats

Advanced DNS Protection’

Protects against compromised web links

Advanced Multifactor Authentication Protection?

Provides MFA services for applications & users

Backup Managed Solutions?

Local, cloud server, & workstation options

Cloud to Cloud M365 Backup?

Backup your Microsoft 365 environment

Website & DNS Hosting

Hosting websites & domain name services

Security Awareness Training Program

Train & measure employee security threats

' Required for all Managed Services Plans | 2 Recommended where required

—

Professional Services

Microsoft 365 Services & Configurations

Email, SharePoint, OneDrive, & other services

Microsoft 365 Azure Services

Active Directory, servers, & other services

Server Design & Implementation

Server configuration & implementation

Network Design & Implementation

Network configuration & implementation

Web Site Design/Development

Web site design & development

Disaster Recovery & Business Continuity

Ensure your business can recover from any incident

Business IT Policy Consulting & Development

Protect your business & address compliance needs

Customer Configurations

Software/hardware meeting your specific needs

Security Awareness Training

Options to train & protect employees from threats

Virtual CIO

For IT & Business Process Management

PDS provides comprehensive hardware sales support for all your IT needs. This includes desktops,
servers, firewalls, network switches, printers, and any other equipment you need for your environment.

1924 Morningside Dr. Morristown, TN | 423.318.0888 | www.pdsconsulting.com | info@pdsconsulting.com

Version: 2.2 — April 2023



SLL0°6LL°G98 (W)
luapisald

9d ‘uegiuiar 108219 *q

8819

‘Annpoadsay

*UOI1BI9PISUOD IO} PBINPBYIS PUB POMBIASI

s11sanba. siy1 se 1nydiay aq PINOM S|BLIS1EL JO UOIIEWLIOLUI BUOIIPPE JI MOUY| SN 18] aseald "pieod 91SeM P10S 8yi Ag Uol1eIapIsSuod
s1sanbai Ajjny109dsal pue Jouuew SNOSLIN0D pue ‘ualedsuely Gnjysnoyl e Ul passoid o1 syaas Juedldde ays ‘jerosdde meT uosyoer
01195[qns s1enew uluswagesus Alunwwod pue 1ysisiano Ajuno) Jo souenodwi syl Suiziugooss pue sus syl Jo Aloisiy Jold syl Jo s u|

*8uUI399W UOISSIWIWOD 920Z ‘61 YdJely 8yl Jojesodold siyl uo Suiesw
angnd s,AlUNoD 8yl paINpayos sey 89140 S.JoAely Aluno) usiquieH aui ‘Aiioyine Suinoidde sy Aq uonesspisuod pue 8o1j0u angnd sy
Jo uoneangnd usamiag asde)@ sAep (0g) ALY JO WNWIUIW e 1By} Juswalinbal me ] uos)oer 98ssauua] ayl yum aouendwod )ny ainsus o)

'pPa1oNJIsSu09d A)j91eWINN Jou

sem108loid ay3 ‘Janamoy ‘fueoandde Jusiayip e Japun gLOg Ul pieog ayl Ag panosdde A)snoinald sem sjaoied swes 8sayl uo jipue) ||| ssejp e
J0 1uswdojansp ‘punoiioeq sy ‘xa1dwoo Suninioeinuew Jagl 0118YluAs 4Syd/edul uedlswy oyl jo ued Ayawlio) sem pue Alunod usiquieH
Jo eale puemo] ay1 ul (091 YS) AemysiH edju3 01 1usdelpe paieoo) si aiis pasodoid ay] ‘sj9oied paoualayal syl uo Aujioe) 1jpue) sisem phos
[1] sse1D pasodoid e Jo ‘(*bas 1o L0/-1 1Z-89 YDL) MeT uosyoer ayl 01 1uensind ‘yenosdde Japisuod pieog a1sep phos Aiuno usiquieH eyl
1ey1 Sunsanbai A\nj10adsal ‘91SepA |3S 4O 1UBpPISald ‘UBON AUUS)| "l WO 90Uspuodsallod S| UOJIBIBPISUOD PUB MBIASI INOA J0) payoeny

:S18Y10 pue ysny "1y Jeaqg

Jpd-|eaolddy Joj 3sanbay |[13pue 1| SSe|D me uosxe( spudwiydeny

Jane 1senbay [3S 8y oalqns

Wi02'UoIIdNIISUODIBS @ yeouy| 8|44 uopueT ‘plej|3 malpuy ‘meysind suy) ‘sdded suy) ‘aduo|) siueydsis ‘sauleg siluuag D)
Sewoyj ysny 01

Y 6L L 9202 ‘0 Aenuer ‘Aepuy Juss

<wo>Auauebiuwal®baib> uebiuisr bain 1wol4

asuo|) sueydais



auoyd! Aw wouy juas <

<

<

ysny woj <

<

‘noAueyl <

<

"UMOISLLIOIY Ul SuIpling weawuedag ynesH Alunod us)quieH 8yl e We 00:6 18 Yluow yoea Jo Aeplid piiyl 8yl uo piay ale sgunssw pleod JnQ <
<

“UMO1SLLIO 40 AU 8Y1 104 J01BSIUIWPY ‘PJENT MBIPUY pUk ‘10ABIN AJUNOD UudIqUeH ‘MBYSIND SUYD ‘Asulony

‘sddeq suyo “1e8euepy 9010 ‘@0U01D slueydels 1010211 NIPUET ‘sauleg siuuag SapNIoUl Yolym 18 -01-A1dsl,, e se 18118) 1senbal |38 8Y1 puss asesld <
<

‘Buiuiow siy) a8essall 9210A INOA PaAlgdal | <

<

‘ol <

<

lane1senbay |35 9y oalqns

<W09 UMOISIoWAW® plenees piej3 Malpuy ‘<sn-ul usiquey oo@Meysino suyo> meysind

SUYD ‘<woo megqaoo@sddeados sdded sy ‘<810 MsWoy®aoi0> 82U01) alueydols ‘<810 mswoyosauleqps> sauleg siuusq 99
<woo Ausuediuial@Bal8s> uediular 8alo 0]

WV Z#:01 1€ 920t ‘0¢ Aenuer ‘Aepld :@1e@

<19U°1SBOWO02®SEWOY) ysni> ysny Woj :wol4

S3TINYAS TVLNIWNOHIANI

NVaINgar



g

WASTE

LET'S TALK TRASH

January 28, 2026

Mr. Tom Rush, Chairman

Marristown-Hamblen County Solid Waste Board
3849 Sublett Road

Morristown, Tennessee 37813

The Honorable Chris Cutshaw
County Mayor, Hamblen County
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

The Honorable Gary Chesney
Mayor, City of Morristown

700 West First North Street
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated § 68-211-701 et seq. (commonly known as the
“Jackson Law”), SEl Waste respectfully submits this request for local approval to develop
and operate a Class Ill Solid Waste Disposal Facility on property located adjacent to Enka

Highway (State Route 160) in the Lowland area of Hamblen County.

Under the rules of the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC),
Division of Solid Waste Management (DSWM), a Class Il landfill is authorized to receive non-

hazardous solid wastes including, but not limited to:

e Farming wastes

s Landscaping and land-clearing debris
* Construction and demolition wastes
« Shredded automotive tires

423-438-1400

Seiwaste.com 5027 West Andrew Johnson Hwy Morristown TN 37814



WASTE

LET’S TALK TRASH

* Other similar wastes approved in writing by TDEC-DSWM

Proposed Site Information

* Hamblen County Parcels: 059-009.00 and 059-009.05

» Location: Enka Highway (SR-160)

= Total Acreage: Approximately 66 acres

» Zoning Classification: Industrial (Zone 1-2)

« Jurisdiction: Within the City of Morristown corporate limits

Project Overview and Compatibility

The proposed facility will be designed, constructed, and operated in full compliance with all
applicable TDEC-DSWM regulations governing Class Il landfills. Key operational
considerations include:

« Acceptance of Class lll wastes only, with no hazardous or putrescible materials

* Waste placement, compaction, and daily cover in accordance with TDEC requirements
* Normal daytime operating hours to minimize community impacts

* No handling of odorous waste streams

The site is directly adjacent to an existing active Class | landfill operated by Lakeway
Sanitation & Recycling MSW, LLC, as well as two previously permitted and closed industrial
landfills historically operated by Lenzing Fibers and BASF. As a result, the surrounding area
is already characterized by long-standing industrial and solid waste management uses.
Given this context, anticipated impacts related to noise, odor, traffic, and property values
are expected to be minimat and consistent with existing conditions.

Seiwaste.com 5027 West Andrew Johnson Hwy Morristown TN 37814 423-438-1400



WASTE

LET’S TALK TRASH

Public Benefit and Solid Waste Planning Considerations

Development of a Class Il landfill at this location would provide a meaningful public
benefit by allowing construction and demolition materials currently being disposed of
in the Morristown-Hamblen County Class | landfill to be diverted to a more appropriate
disposal facility. This diversion would extend the operational life of the existing Class |
landfill and improve solid waste stream management efficiency.

The property is already zoned for industrial use, a classification that expressly allows landfill
development. Accordingly, no rezoning or land use amendment is required.

Public Notice and Procedural Compliance

In accordance with TCA § 68-211-703(a) and (h), SEl Waste acknowledges that public
notice and site signage are required as part of this approval process. The required
signage has already been installed along SR-160. An aerial photograph showing the
proposed Class Ill landfill development area and adjoining historical land uses taken
from the Morristown, Hamblen County GIS System is enclosed for your reference.

SEl Waste respectfully requests that this application be placed on the agenda of the next
available regularly scheduled meeting for formal consideration. Should you require
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (423) 438-1400.

Respectfully submitted,

am—

Kenny Noah
President
SEl Waste

Seiwaste.com 5027 West Andrew Johnson Hwy Morristown TN 37814 423-438-1400



g |

ENNESSEE
COMPTROLLER
OF THETREASURY
Jason E. Mumeower
Comptroller
January 20, 2026

MEMORANDUM TO: Tennessee Local Governm

FROM: Jason E. Mumpower, Comptroller of the Treasur

SUBJECT: Payment Processing Information Following Penfty Discontinuance

In light of the federal discontinuance of the penny, this guidance aims to assist local governments, including
utilities and authorities, in adopting processing procedures that are authorized under federal and state law
while maintaining fair and transparent operations.

Payment Procedures

Local governments should consider implementing procedures for all customer transactions in response to the
discontinuation of the penny. Below are options that local governments may wish to consider:
* Requiring or encouraging customers to provide exact change when making cash payments;
» Offering alternative payment methods including debit cards, credit cards, electronic checks, or online
payment portals;
» Establishing protocols for crediting a customer’s account when a customer is paying non-exact cash for
recurring payments;
e Declining to accept non-exact cash payments, when authorized; and
e Adjusting rates, fees, and charges within the local government’s legal authority to multiples of $0.05 or
$0.10.

Implementation Considerations

Prior to implementing any new or amended policies or procedures related to the discontinuance of the penny,
local governments should remember these important considerations:
o Consult with your attorney to ensure you are acting within your legal authority;
» Ensure that any new policies and procedures are reasonable as applied to your local community;
» Refrain from adopting policies and procedures that provide a benefit to one type of payment
over another;
e Apply new policies and procedures uniformly;
o Clearly communicate any new policies and procedures to the local community
through appropriate channels;
o Train all staff as necessary; and
« Ensure all policies and procedures comply with government accounting standards and that accounting
systems can appropriately address the new policies and procedures.

$tate CaPITON. E Nashville, TN 37243-9034



S3DIAYAS TVLNIWNOHIANT

NVAINAr

GL£0°6LL'S98 (W)

juapisaid

0d ‘uegiuiar A108a.19 *q

8a19

‘paniwigns Annpoadsay

‘asIApe asea)d ‘suoiisanb Aue aney noA 4| ‘epuage ayl uo paoeid aq 11Im SIY3

USYM MOU| SN 18] PIN02 NOA Ji 1 81eloaidde pinom | “Builesw a)gissod 1sa1)1ea S,pJeog 9yl 18 U0I1eI9PISUOD 10} pJeog 81SBAA PIIOS UMOISLUIOA

fQunon usjgweH sy 01 uoneanddy | 1ed 91SeA PNOS pa1ejdwod e Sunuwgns we | ‘077 ‘saiuadold 38810 1.4 pue 91sep [3S 40 ieyaq uQ

:u190uU09 Ae|A 3| WOYAA OL

Jpd-aisepn 135 ddy | Hed MS 950L-ND sjuswydeny

[I14pUET B1SBAA PIIOS [iI SSBD 10} uonedddy | Led MS '9€0L-ND Wio4 D3dL JO [eyHwans apalgns
W02"UoI3dNIISUOIBS @ YEOUS 'B)Ad UopuEe] D)

82U0[) slueydels 0}

WY ¥L:LL 9202 ‘91 Aieniga4 ‘Aepuoiy uag

<wodAuauebiuis(@baib> uebiuiar bain ‘wiolg

2auo() slueydars



NASHVILLE, TN 37243

SOLID WASTE PART | APPLICATION

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
DAVY CROCKETT TOWER, 7TH FLOOR

500 JAMES ROBERTSON PARKWAY

TYPE OF FACILITY B3 TYPE(S) OF WASTE HANDLED AMT HANDLED TDEC USE ONLY
3 SITE ACREAG
CLass | 86.0 £ DMUNICIPAL DEMOLmON 400.00
cLass 00 | Mwovsrne [ Jweocn | e ronsroar | oo LSAOR S

CLASS Il FILL ACREAGE D COMMERCIAL YARD WASTE

1,700.0Q [LATITUDE (DECIMAL DEGREES)

Kenny Noah

(423) 438-1400

i ) 38.156211 N
comeost | 40.00 P et motomorva e % VOLUME, Cu YOS / DAY 5N GITUDE (DECIMAL DEGREES)
[EA FACILITY INFORMATION il -83.193583 W
FULL LEGAL NAME OF FACILITY
SEI Waste Landfill
PHYSICAL LOCATION ADDRESS (GIVE DIRECTIONS IF NECESSARY) aTy STATE  ZIP
Entrance at 4999 Enka Highway (SR 160) Morristown TN 37813
FACILITY MAILING ADDRESS Y STATE  ZIP
5027 West Andrew Johnson Highway Morristown TN 37814
Bl CONTACT PERSONS !
FACILITY MANAGER OR SITE OPERATOR (AREA CODE)+PHONE EMAIL
RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL {AREA CODE)+PHONE EMAIL

knoah@seiconstruction.com

Flat Creek Properties, LLC

(865) 988-7557

RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL MAILING ADDRESS Ty STATE ZIP
5027 West Andrew Johnson Highway Morristown TN 37814
LANDOWNER NAME (AREA CODE)+PHONE EMAIL

landonp@rslogistics.com

LANDOWNER MAILING ADDRESS ay STATE ZIP
6321 Baum Drive Knoxville TN 37919
= ,///72 02/13/2026
ZCANDOWNER SIGNATURE LANDOWNER SIGNATURE LANDOWNER SIGNATURE DATE

ZONING AUTHORITY AND LOCAL APPROVAL il
ZONING AUTHORITY NAME ZONING STATUS (AREA CODEJ+PHONE EMAIL
City of Momistown Development & Planning Dept. H| Heavy Industry (423) 585-4620 snelson@mymorristown.com
ZONING AUTHORITY MAILING ADDRESS cmy STATE  ZIP
100 W. First North Street Morristown TN 37814
FOR ALL CLASS | & CLASS IIl FACILITIES:

DATE APPLICATION SENT TO MUNICIPAL SOLID IS THIS FACILITY SUBJECT . .

=) 02/13/2026 TO “THE JACKSON LAW™? ES Ll¢)

WASTE PLANNING BOARD {IF APPLICABLE)

CERTIFICATION REQUIRED

| certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared by me, or under my direction or supervision. The
submitted information is to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | am aware that there are significant pen-
alties for submitting false information, Including the possibility of fine and Imprisonment. As specified In Tennessee Code Annotated
Saction 39-16-702(a){(4), this declaratlon Is made under penalty of perjury.

SIGMATURE OF RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL PRINTED NAME
Vid a1 2/ (e /24
B 'D u/( DATE SIGNED
(NOTARY SEAL)  PIGNATURE O NOTAIRY \
CN-1036 (Rev. OWZJIJ NV PAGE 1 OF 2
My Comm,




INSTRUCTIONS FOR SOLID WASTE PART | APPLICATION

COMPLETE THIS FORM FOR EACH FACILITY THAT IS DISPOSING OR COMPOSTING SOLID WASTE IN TENNESSEE, IF MULTIPLE FACILITIES
EXIST OR ARE PLANNED, DESCRIBE EACH FACILITY AND ITS WASTES ON A SEPARATE FORM. SUBMIT COMPLETED DOCUMENT(S) TO THE
RESPECTIVE FIELD OFFICE IN YOUR AREA.

TYPE OF FACILITY

CHECK TYPE OF FACILITY AND PROVIDE SITE ACREAGE AND FILL ACREAGE

TYPE(S) OF WASTE HANDLED
CHECK TYPE(S) OF WASTE HANDLED AT THIS FACILITY

AMT HANDLED
PROVIDE AN ESTIMATE OF THE DAILY WEIGHT {IN TONS) AND/OR YOLUME (IN CLJ YARDS/DAY) THAT WH.L BE HANDLED AT THE FACILITY,

FACILITY INFORMATION

FULL LEGAL NAME OF FACILITY
ENTER THE FULL LEGAL NAME FOR THIS SITE TO DISTINGUISH IT FROM ANY OTHER SITE THE APPLICANT OR ORGANIZATION MAY OWN
OR QPERATE IN TENNESSEE.

PHYSICAL LOCATION
INFORMATION (ADDRESS, DIRECTIONS) THAT WILL AID IN FINDING THIS SITE (NOQ PO BOX NUMBERS!) PROVIDE COUNTY WHERE SITE IS
LOCATED, PROVIDE LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE FOR SITE LOCATION IN DECIMAL DEGREES,

FACILITY MAILING ADDRESS
PROVIDE COMPLETE MAILING ADDRESS FOR THIS SITE

Bl conTAcT PERSONS

NAME OF FACILITY OR SITE MANAGER OR SITE OPERATOR
NAME AND PHONE NUMBER OF PERSON WHO (S RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DIRECTION OF ACTIVITIES AT THIS SITE

RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL
PERSON AUTHORIZED TO COMPLETE THIS APPLICATION AND WHO MAY BE CONTACTED BY TDEC FOR ANY FURTHER INFORMATION.

| LANDOWNER NAME T T
PERSON(S) OR ORGANIZATION(S) OF THE IMMEDIATE PROPERTY OWNER(S). ATTACH LETTER FROM LANDOWNER(S).

LANDOWNER SIGNATURE(S}
LANDOWNER(S) MUST SIGN AND DATE APPLICATION

ZONING AUTHORITY AND LOCAL APPROVAL

GIVE THE NAME AND PHONE NUMBER OF THE ZONING AUTHORITY PLUS THE CURRENT ZONING STATUS OF THE PROPERTY. PROVIDE
THE COMPLETE MAILING ADDRESS OF THE ZONING AUTHORITY. ATTACH A STATEMENT WHETHER THIS FACILITY IS SUBJECT TO LOCAL
APPRQVAL AS PROVIDED BY TCA 68-211-701 {THE JACKSON LAW) OR PROVIDE JUSTIFICATION IF IT IS NOT. IF SUCH LOCAL APPROVAL IS
REQUIRED, DEMONSTRATION OF THAT APPROVAL SHOULD BE ATTACHED. PROVIDE A STATEMENT WHETHER THE FACILITY IS SUBJECT
TO ASOLID WASTE REGIONAL APPROVAL AS PROVIDED 8Y TCA 68-211-814(b){1){D). IF THIS APPLICATION |S.SUBJECT TO THIS PROVISION,
ATTACH STATEMENT THAT THE PART | APPLICATION WAS SENT TO THE BOARD AND THE DATE IT WAS SENT.

Al CERTIFICATION REQUIRED
AFTER ALL DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN COMPILED FOR SUBMISSION TO THE DIVISION, THE MANAGER OR OWNER RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
SITE MUST $IGN THE CERTIFICATION AND GIVE DATE AND TITLE. THIS SIGNATURE MUST BE NOTARIZED.

TDEC OFFICE USE ONLY

NOTES

REVIEWER'S SIGNATURE DATE

CN-1036 (Rav. 06-2024) PAGE 2 OF 2 RDA 2202



PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST FORM A

The Tennessee Public Records Act (TPRA) grants Tennessee citizens the right to access open public records that exist at
the time of the request. The TPRA does not require records custodians (o compile information or create or recreate

records that do not exist.

To: Hamblen County/Morristown Solid Waste Disposal System Director or his/her designee, 3849 Sublett
Road, Morristown, TN 37813, by phone at 423-581-8784, or email office@hcmsw.org.

From: Name of Requestor G“ﬂj Jerniqan o e
Requestor’s Contact Information to include address, email address and contact phone number

JUNJAV\ Enviranmentel Sectices (°lf€‘1 @J‘Ern?q&hEr\V._C_om)

4320 Virtue Rd
Lenow City, TV 3777T

. 86, __5'_7l€: o ZLS—_—

Is the requestor a Tennessee citizen? ™ Yes U No

Request: a Inspection (The TPRA does not permit fees or require a written request for
inspection only.')

® Copy/Duplicate

If costs for copies are assessed, the requestor has a right to receive an estimate. Do you
wish to waive your right to an estimate and agree to pay copying and duplication costs in
an amount not to exceed $ 1o6.00  ?Ifso, initial here: DET .

Delivery preference: O On-Site Pick-Up O USPS First-Class Mail
A Electronic QOoter:

Records Requested:

Provide a detailed description of the record(s) requested, including: (1) type of record; (2) timeframe or
dates for the records sought; and (3) subject matter or key words related to the records. Under the TPRA,
record requests must be sufficiently detailed to enable a governmental entity to identify the specific
records sought. As such, your record request must provide enough detail to enable the records custodian
responding to the request o identify the specific records you are secking.

AN corren ’6‘":_ —fenyC  fllanning or _S_'h‘-_'l_'r_jft Pf-nﬂ‘-nj B

_ documens telabed o __s_q_l_,'JJ Wosk manegem cn t c‘a{ the

T Mowisteu— Hemblen 500 d weste | Boaed  andfoc  the Hamblen
" County 3ol weske Syshemm. (S g oHecked = ffovny ) :

Si_gdnkture G:E?{e

1 Note, Tenn. Code Ann. § 10-7-504(a)(20)(C) permits charging for redaction of private records of a utility.

Signalure_of.Public Reco;&;sié—quest Coordinalor & Date Received




JERNIGAN

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

February 12, 2026

RE: Public Records Request

Dear Records Custodian:

Pursuant to the Tennessee Public Records Act, Tenn. Code Ann. § 10-7-501 et seq., | respectfully request
access to and a copy of any long-range planning or strategic planning documents related to solid waste
management for the Morristown-Hamblen Solid Waste Board and/or the Hamblen County Solid Waste
System.

Specifically, this request includes, but is not limited to:

= Any adopted or draft solid waste management plan, integrated solid waste plan, or long-range strategic
planning document;

« Updates, amendments, or supporting technical memoranda associated with such plans;

= Board resolutions, approvals, or presentations relating to long-term disposal capacity, recycling,
diversion, or facility planning;

» Any correspondence with the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) regarding
long-range solid waste planning requirements or submissions.

If these records exist in electronic format, | request that they be provided electronically by email or secure
download link. If any portion of the requested material is deemed confidential or exempt, please provide the
non-exempt portions and cite the specific statutory basis for any redactions or withholding. If there are
reasonable copying or labor charges associated with fulfilling this request, please inform me of the
estimated cost in advance if it will exceed $100.

I am making this request in my capacity as a Tennessee citizen for informational and professional purposes
related to solid waste planning and regulatory review. | would appreciate acknowledgment of receipt of this
request and an estimated timeframe for response consistent with Tenn. Code Ann. 8 10-7-503.

Please feel free to contact me if clarification would assist in locating the requested records.

Thank you for your time and assistance.

Sincerely,

-

D. Gregory Jernigan, PG
President

865.719.0715 | 14320 Virtue Road, Lenoir City, Tennessee 37772 1



